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'KNIGHT OF THE NILE'
ACCUSER OF GARVEY

Native of Trinidad Testifies
Black Star Chief Was Boun-

tiful With Titles.

MADE HIM TWOFOLD 'DUKE'

Witness Declares His Former Em-

ployer Followed Races, but Could

Not Spot Winners.

Marcus Gaivey., ho is on trial. with
several associates, before Federal Judge
Slack on an indictment charging use of
the mails to defraud, vas liberal in be-
stowing titles on those who won his
confidence, according to the testimony
yesterday of Sydne> De Bourg, a native
of Ti inidad Gar, ey, It appeared, ap-
pointed the v witness leader of the west-
ern pro-inecs of the Unilersal Negro
impiolernent Association

'While theie was no'testimony concern-
ing other titles, it waq learned that the
witness "as knighted by Garvey during
the annual contention of the association
in larlern in August, 1920, being made
a Knight Commander. Order of the
Nile. Duke of Nigeria and Duke of
Uganda. in writing him thereafter,

Garvey, it was learned, alweyd t ad,
dressed him as " His Excellency. Sir
S1dney De Bourg"

The witness stated that he attended,
the 1920 contention of Garvey's associa-
tion as a delegate from Trinidad, and
that for a time he sold stock in the
Black Star Line, Inc . in this cit.N and
in the West Indies In August, 1921. De
Bour said. he met Garvey at Santargo.
Cuba, and joined him in a strick-selling
expedition through Cuba and Jamaica.
About $28.000 worth of stock was sold,
the majority of it being Black Star
stock and the rest stock in the Universal
Negro Improvement Association At the
meetings an admission fee of 50 cents
was charged and collection were taken
up All the money collected, the N it-
ness testified, was tinned oxer to Miss
Amy Jaques, then Garley's secretary,
and now his wife.

De Bourg testified that money was
spent so freely during the trip that
he objected. Garvey quieting him by
explaining that liberal expenditure was
necessary for propaganda purposes.

On cross-examination by GarveA, De
Bourg admitted khat as leader of the
Western pros inces of the Universal
Negio Improvement League he was to
receive an annual salary of $6 000 He
also admitted suing for .S8,000 back
salary The witness said that Garvey
liked to watch the, " bangtails." but
that he had no luck with them Re-

F lying to a question ac to the manner
n which Garey lied in Kingston,
Jamaica, the witness said

" Your rooms were all one could ex-
pect and all that a man in your position
should enjoy."

Garley asked the witness how they
traveled and the latter replied

" You always rode, you nelter walked.
Sometimes you iode and I walked."

Gaivey asked
" Did you not live in the same place as

Mr. Garey 9 "
" After you came from the races and

told me you were broke," repU.d the
witness, " you came to lie at the snme
house with me "

After several witnesses testified to in-
vestments in Black Star stock ard to
failure to get their money back Prose-

cutor Mraxwell S Mattuck offered the M
books of the line in evidence This pro-
voked a heated objection frgn Garvey.
who said that It was tanamount to
forcing the defendants to testify against
themselves. The Court ruled that the
books were admissible Mr Mattuck an- IN,
nounced that he expected to close the
prosecution on Monday. The trial will
be continued today.S0/
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William J.1*ipuns

7 ent Iaen a- 7iat a mrovd to lead you along in -"ega'is to the &eethoe
the Smiith who Oomimittei suicide In you-0 hones, fo" it is done imyat;-.
*"-iously by an oniptoetent pow"~ of lavey peopl* in 4 9w 't o'k.

Yumast ,bermmbew two yesv-s ago thee we"e some people dropped&oad
in Vahl nr ton when his mass ,vv on before.

Ile, Haz people working mytie Vis in Tividad who working on the
people epl,"it so that you people cannot aendetn him and seudhim

avay to Atalzte p"ison, jast who" he loes belong*

'r1~a "1QBLA'1.X,%uLL " has cheated so may poo'o wo"king igno"ant class
colored Peoploeaext of thsim hav-d toil. esvninges, ard some of thernhad
life time eavingi aged. people at the'e.O meen stv-iking av-oudn sixty
erd saverntv yesat of afre. Yt is a shame the -way, hae has "obbel then
and. told tter lies, ha4 them fooled up about ti3ivev-sal tmpwovemeit

_Asrocltion helpoinp people when they got sick, and was to-lng to give
thetm sick benefit. They nave" has '-ceived one penny, but wae" d"iven
out of his affic:e just like dogs.

* 'Tt be% been all-eady said that he ine going to vin out and that he will
rev see atlanta p,-ieon, aiw-eady so if yoat let him *Yin out he will
olwaysr have the Whip Hand of yoas- Pv neels to gd the"e sfld wook out
the arrount of ""he t3.500,000C that he stolen f-oin the people *"aet the

rate f 11la" a day with the ball and chain on his foot. !t. in
ve"y selfish, will not hi,-e any Ame-ican 'e@"dpeople in his place,
but rant the Ait"icsn pqip14 help him and in the Arse"ican people'ss

countv-yT? asel3 to esy that the people w"e nothIng and that he was
all. 'ut when the cold wintevs came in 1922 an4 21t. he bought house

4in the Kaielm tL*f pa'-t of New YO"k In 136th Stweet put eh Ame"ic,%an
olo~ed people out on the ciae walk with-t)bi" farmiles in the b t

te- aol4 and put in his weetindian people,,,'. Do 7SEM_ __T'

That man is nothing but a Prutea YLTE

Re o btter not Fro back to 4 t maice WA381"Dj4itjs fv-omptpgoEW(~
1,e-uae hisfd head will be taken off and he knc# a thsit too* Pa has n a,~
.skan out any 7itizen ship pspae-rs out inA this aeunt"y, hae a PwtPi- 101

r! iect, that in why he does as he likess aTO he knorwe that you cannot
""0 o an Vthi ng with him# YOu make him takeout lie "'Jiti2en it-hip pape,,e and

ouwill eee what he (can do then.&YU wi l td&ve thae ad-vantage of him.

Yortt~aal ransas ought to me rade given the money beck , fv-on t'h. bank
inr whi ch he put it in* That is a 1tish .*,ontv-y, and not Untt4fd M
'Titei stastess ." all have himso hold him do not lot him pet away
10-or you.*YH8 he has mu-h beeps froings Y~u ,'aut to do him Just likce TZOb

untor Its Loinxy the WALL S"T1'- AD )?UXvrSIANDAL, eop him,
ut he Vt-s wiohe,,e wo"king on you -all t,-ying to I nluencO you ell

eltdo a n +,thinir . bi is a slick Ieclan if yeu/O / do anything witr-
;iryou a-e a good wtn . YC71tow the go is a lies" and. thief iust

1 hIr emery liks you Coo all the -tdst of them.b he hre hUlleil hV IG ln-k
~ aw- this ciurtvr, him &r,,! 1hr



I tr,- k t"-est, f-blofrz the ive b Puht him away in r,
cc~ nt. m 1 ~ ' m e i e ~ n ' i SI'lt Plat in Atat-st

S OOn~v- he gets thev-e the bette". *TI'm and his conlvent ions a'e aji
he, aiv'b

I wor.ZlI 18li]ke to acquaint you that in a place called liaoensaei
76r ev, MUCIII hiskey and Stills a~e in full basat. and also t%.u

Il ".T7 e'" Th W je"Sey. Send yo-.,"ran ovewo
I'h ;tls~nnsand other" ?Tcreipn mtiana e" r eaping a ha'vest.

I hvepperI to read the 2temi in the I.Ast eveninp'-T18w Iow O"I
-euwnal conia..nint' the Death of you" ff-eidn M"' Smith in what caused
lei to wyite You.

Iarr. veade,^ of the 139-4 Y-,k 4Jou"nsl.
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OFFICE OP

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

1- sk\0.r- 'Z /;

(
apartmentt of 3fugtice

Jgureau of Ihbestigation
15 PARK ROW, 14TH FLOOR

NEW YORK, N. Y.

TELEPHONE, BARCLAY 8160

POST OFFICE BOX 241
CITY HmAL. TATION

June 7th,1923.

Director,
Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C.

Attention Mr. Keep.

In re: U.S. vs. Marcus Garvey
et al. Viol. Sec. 215 USO
NT.Y. File #R-218-E.

Dear Sir: & -

Confirming telephone request of today, the
U.S. Attorney has asked this office to obtain, if
possible, a supporting affidavit made by the above
named subject in connection with the filing of his
questionnaire on March 8th,1918.

Said questionnaire was filed with Local
Board for Division 139 at #336 Lenox Avenue, New York
City.- Subject's serial number was 688, and order
number 2783.

If such a supporting affidavit exists
the U.S. Attorney requests that a certified copy be
forwarded here immediately for use in the trial of
subject.

FXOID:AH JUN 9 L923
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iMayor Hylan is honorary chairman of
te convention committee.

REDS SE LIrTS

ToKIo, May 31 (Associated Press).-
Japanese fishing companies have agreed
to pay the Soviet authorities 1,500,000
yen for the right to operate 268 fishing o
stations on the Russian Pacific coast o
during the present season. These at&- b
tions were obtained by Japanese at the
auctions &(1d at VadlVostock e ry n
April. 1
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Instructions received from Agent in Charge E. R. Bohner.
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Wahington , C JOURNAL TO BE MADE AT ORIGINATING OFFICE ONLY

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

Washington, D. C. 6/2/23 6/2/23 Charles H. powers.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U.S. vs MARCUS GARVEY et al. VIO. 80.E

FACTS DEVELOPED File No. 4900.
Washington, 0.

ATTENTION MR. KEEP -4

Reference a letter to the Director on the above entitled matter

from Special Agent in Charge E. J. Brennan, New York, dated 5/29/23.

Agent consulted the files at the Washington Barracks, Selective

Service Division, registration card of Subject showing that he regis-

tered with Registration Board #139 New York City June 5, 1917 claim-

ing exemption on the grounds of being a resident alian, born at St.

Anns Bay, Jamaica, British West Indies, August 17, 1887, and also on

grounds of physical unfitness. He states he is a journalist and was

President of the Universal Negro Association in Jamaica, and is now

in employ of said association at 2305 Seventh Avenue, New York City.

Attached hereto is a copy of the questionaire filed by subject

as per request of the New York office. Copy made by Mr. Rasafy,

Chief Clerk, Selective Service Division, and official seal set by

him. JUN 1 2 B23
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

ATonOtT1 AM TATYJAmAhT A
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CLX:PMB. June 2, 1923.

JUN MOR UM Pol MR. GRIMES

I note that you sent a copy of Special Agent-in-

Charge Brennan's letter of the 29th ultimo to Mr. Bohner

of the Local office, requesting him to secure subject

Uarcus Garvey's draft statue.

You are advised that Special Agent MoQueen is in

daily oontaot with the Selective servicee Division and that

the Bureau is trying to have him make all searches for

draft records and Army and Javy service records no as to

avoid any duplication of work.

Hereafter, I would appreciate having ouch matters

referred to Mr. MoQueen rather than to the Local office.

Very truly your

D cotor. e

DELETED COPY SENT

BY LETTER q,,
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SPECIALYAGENT fI CHARGE

I"JD-J7.

NY ile R 218 1

I . TELEPHONE. B

' POST OFFICE
cIAn

.

department of irutCe
TSuttau of %nbestigation

15 PARK ROW, 14TH FLOOR

NEW YORK, N. Y.

I,ay 29, 1923.

Director,
Bureau of Tnvestigation,
Department of Justice,
7ashington, D. C.

Attention: Mr. eep G I
-) 0

U.S. VS. MARCUS GkRVEY, et al-
Dear Sir: Violation Section 215, U.S.C.C.

',ill you kindly endeavor to furnish me with the Draft

record and copy of the questionnaire filed by Marcus garvey, 235

7est 131st Street, rew York City?

I am informed that Garvey, on March 8, 1918, filed a

"uestionnaire with his Local Board, claiming exemption on the

ground that he was a British subject, and stating he came to the

United States as a seaman on board a Norwegian vessel,

Garvey is now on trial in this district, and I would

therefore appreciate having this information in hand as quickly

as possible, in order that same might be used for purposes of

cross-examination.

ARCLAY 8160

BOX 241
HALL STATIoN

K::
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GARVEY IN COURT COAXES
OFFICE BOY FOR 'TRUTH'

Thunders Questions, Then Pauses, Hand Cupped at
Ear, to Ask 'What You Say? t Each Its

MAY 2 9 9 Faint Answer.

Marcus Garvey rubbed his handker- ler, tell the truth And then Schuyler
chief back and forth across his black told the truth so low the Judge had to

tufted chin in United States District ask him to tell it over again. oT-John Muizac, supercargo on the Tar-
Court yesterday and between the rubs mouth of the Black Star Line; Law-
shouted questions at six different wit-rence T. Hunt, printer for the Negro

neueonscrois examination The Pr t World; William Cooney, mailer, and M10
neison rsdetofA ican ho-is Thomas J O'Shaughnessy, foreman in ,

.Isia e sin of ma, to is the Post Office Department, were calledcharged with ,using the matil to de- a
fraud, even went so far as to object a witnesses Mulcaz testified that'

toa question rephraed by Judge Julian 9are ha deceved himt ine th-
NW. .ack on the ground that the Judge's 1pcs

question was leading Judge Mack failed , Dressmaker In Questioned.
to sustain the objection.- T

As on previous dals of the trial the Mrs Dorothy Lawson, a dressmaker.
foreground was predominantly Garvey, said she had invested her life savings beel
and his voice was still strong' ($100) In Black Star Line stock Undor of

IE Schuvier Cargill, who was employed cross-examination she said she re l of
asnoffice boy by the late Black Stal about the propositionein the Negre
Line. occupied a good deal of Mr World, "and after listening to you it yo 1savystm ounded very good" total
pGarvey's time and required more "Isn't it a fact you threatened to get mus

J .'You were told to mention certain Mr. Ga ey because he sold you that a n
dates before you come to this court, stock"" asked Garvey mopping his face
didn't it?" asked the Provisional Psi e furiously with his handkerchief. or

rw- "Never in my life did I tr eaten you, a sdent. Mr Garvey," declred tis. Lawson.e
Schuyler looked thoughtful but did not he you procure? atha

mre thoghtfl"idwasalys intrestcad awh ere my t

h rey. "Into the convention in Cuba to conduct
Ju M hat You iao t w propaganda against Marcus Garvey?" untiMr.

oe "WhatScuyf lsaid Asian y demanded Garvey with fitting indigna- Ne
youS say?"orney M rwell . tion.

et, leaning forward with his hand in backer d ing lif Mr. Laven tt Ma#
lig, of his left ear. "Were you interested in the business- witio

- Schuyler didn't say. He just looked of the Black Star Line?" thayn u
tmore thoughtful. "I was always interested where my
ob "Come on. kay~yes or no!" shouted money is," said Mrs. Lawson. grox

th ekoGarvey. "Were you in the convention when som
lof Judge Mack assisted in the question- they were discussing that line?" Mr. ho

aIng, and Schuyler finally said Assistant oarvey wanted to know. Sui~iT Dnited States Attorney Maxwell S. Mat- "I was there part of the time they whi
40O tuck told him the dates. Mr. Garvey were discussing It," Mrs Lawson testi- awA$

r-asked Schuyler It he had seen Black fled, and all Mr. Garvey's thunder would Wil
tA Star Line circulars. If he had mailed not change her. Ty4

them, how he knew which ones he Mr Garvey with a fresh consignment f op"
mailed. To evey question Marcus of questions will continue his highly wa"
Garvey would strain bis ears to catch audible bombardment at 10 :30 tuis f ro-

\4 1fn answer and plead. "Come on, Schuy-, morning.

DELETED COPY SEt'T ( ~ 7
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to the Capn. It was a w . r
warmer Mr. Garvey became the moreI
vigorous grew his voice. On the con-
trary, the Cap'n's voice lost carrying
power the more heated he waxed Not
that Cap'n Richardson was weakening.
The o' erflow crowd in the corridor was
larger than ever, and fancier.

"In your direct examination," said
Mr Garvqy to the Cap'n, "you said a
lot aboit.propaganda. Where did you
first hear that word?"

Judge Mack ruled that an answer
wasn't necessary, inasmuch as the gath-
ering of the Cap'n's vocabulary was not
relevant.

"All right," roared the Provisional
President of Africa, "if you won't tell
me where you got It tell me how to
spell Itr"The court decided that the spelling
didn't matter.

"Spell it for him, Marcus," squealed
one of the ladies out in the hall. She
was ejected from the building.

"Cap'n Richardson," boomed Mr. Gar-
vey, "do you believe that anybody could
believe you after you told me a lie? An-
swer me 'Yes' or 'No.'"

"Mr. Garvey, I can't answer that
question 'Yes' or 'No,' but I admit that
once I lied to you so I wouldn't have to
work for you."

Never Shot, Merely whacked.

Then Mr. Garvey and the Cap'n en-
gaged in a battle of questibns and an-
sw ers that may be boiled down to mean
that the Cap'n wasn't guilty of shooting
at the Provisional President three times
and missing him each time, but that he
did take a punch or two at Mr. Garvey
one evending up in Harlem.

"How often and how much have you
stolen from the Black Star Liner'
roared Mr. Garvey.,

"Never," anspped

te'
th"

4d r

waithMY6Cedags m te
narlem Without In eria

If to1k trial of Mrr 95, Pro-

vis n Preside o rioa," ever ends oi

as, f \ou Sit Inst. the orner of w

135tL tret d))etiox avenue is going 11
to b ge ith colored folks until m
that hou ' when Mr Garvey, coming t(
up th street, meets Cap'n Adrian Rich-
ardsori'coming down the street.

When that meeting takes place Cap'n J

Richardson, if he keeps the promise he
made in the United States DistrictA
Court yesterday, is going to punch Mr. A
Garvey's expanEil e black face. Mr. h
Garvey did not say what he Intended I

ljdoing in reprisal but the feeling grows
that the Pro;1sional President will try
earnestly to lam the Cap'n back. h
SCap'n Richardson - as the principal t
witness yesterday in the 'United States
Go; erment'a suit Figainit Provisional u.

'President Garvey on the charge of il- p
legally using the malls In his desire to te
sell stock in the luckless Black Star s
steamship line. The Cap'n commanded C
the Kanawha. the Biack Star steamer p
that never conquered the boiler ex- it
plosion habit. t

Hotter It Gets Louder le Waxes.,

Anyone on any floor of the Federal
Building oould have heard Mr Garvey
who is his own lawyer putting questions

DELETED COPY SENT

BY LETTER -'A7
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negardaL the cost of provisioning the

muach, CaP'n, did the crew eat
"rYes," Sir, 'Mr4s.C~azey thiey, did eat;

I'll say that for them."
"Did YOU ever hear fI Tarnalca that

Marcus Garvey wouldn'tt be allowedto return to the United States?" asked
the provisional President of Africa."I heard it In King1ston and It was
proved when Mr M'arcus Garvey your-
self asked me to ship You back as one
of the crew."

The Cap'n's Personal Feeling.
"What -is Your personal feeling.

Cap'n, towards Mr. Marcus Garvey?"
queried Mr Garvey.

"My personal feeling is, Mr. Garvey,that if I ever get him by (himself I'llbeat him up or he'll beat me up.""Do you mean that you would liketo see this Mr. Garvey take up hishat and brief case and walk out of thiscourt room a free man so's he couldgo right up to Harlem and get a muchneeded rest?" insisted Mr. Garvey.
"Yes, if that means I could get athim myself," agreed the Cap'n. "I

won't touch him while this court actionis going on. Every time I see you In
Harlem you got forty body guards
around you and nobody can get' a crack
at YOU."

"The Cap'n means the Imperial Body-guard and the Black Watch of theNile," explained a member of the over-flow. He was told to shut up.
TheoCap'n and Mr. Garvey worriedeach other for an hour after that, get-

ting nowhere In particular. At lastJudge ack could stand it no longerand adjourned court until alonday,
when a new order of procedure rill be
tried out In other words there is goingto he a little less Garvey and a. littlemore Speed.



?Tem York File #R.218-E.

sInqyuaions receive( from Special Agent i ni C1 ge, Ed . J.Brennan.

REPORT MAEE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

N'ew York City b/2b/23 5/1-5/1923 ANDREW . BATTLE.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

IN RE: FEGRO RADICAL ACTIVITIES.

FACTS DEVELOPED

AT ITYW YORK, ,- . Y.

The writer had a talk with MQ. WALDROIT PITT, and

ELI GARCIA at MRS. PITT'S apartment, #241 West 13bth Street, this

city. GARCIA said that Liberty Hall is running under false state-

ments and that IR. GARVEY knows it; that last year when taxes of

$6,000 became due , GARVEY got in with MR. McCLEFTON and MR.MORTON

in the Tax Oflice, vkho said they would "fix it up" so that Liberty

Hall mould be free from tax if tne U.IT.I.A. mould make out papers

showing that this Hall wAas only used for Charity and Religious work.

These papers were made out and sworn to by H. VEITTON PLUTM1ER, after

wiich time GARVEY had two checks drawn in the amount of $600 each

and gave them to McCLENITON and MORTON. The writer asked GARUIA

hoA GARVEY could charge a fei at the door of Liberty Hall from.

time to time and GARCIA said that the Tax Departments iere inde-

pendent of each other and that it would never be found out that

Liberty Hall %as free from tax unless someone told'. He also said

that GARVEY was a fake from start to finish. JUN,1923
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

May 3rd and 4th, 1923.
yPLEINO.
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, -NewN York _Rle R-218-E

* T N 00 RADICAL ACTIVITIES. ANDREW 1. BATLE

A LRS. 11. aLLIR oi #b7 W. 139th Street, this city, was also in

PLUMIE.iR'S foice and while writersend MRS. MILLER were waiting for

PLULLIER'S return a 'phone call came for LM. PLULTIMR from Lawyer

GOODHART2, counsellor for JOHN JEFFRIES. Writer answered the call

and GOODHART thinkingg that PLU1.RE? was on the 'phone) informed

writer zhat he must do immediately in regard to JOHN JEFRIES.

When PLT L1ER came in he called MR. GOODHART and then

told the writer and MRS. LILLER that GOODHART had just told him,

i.e. that JOMT JEFPRIES' sentence had been postponed that morning;

that JEFPRIES was about to tell all he knew about GARVEY and the

killing of DR. EASON in New Orleans; that GARVETY had DR. EASON

killed and that he (JEFFRIES) did the killing b17 orders of GARVEY.

PLULUER thea said that he had to go to GOCODHART'S office immediately

with money to satisfy JYFFRIES in order that he would rot tell on

GARVEY. PLU1UM2R also said that if they could get JEFFRI'"S to

take the sentence, he couldn't do much after that, as it would pro-

bably be for four years. The writer knows the above facts to be

the truth as he heard it over the 'Fhone from GOODHLRT as mentioned

above.

PLUMMER also told writer that if JE??RIE"S tells on

SMR. GARVEY it will mean twenty years for him. PLU-1ER also stated

that the U.N.I.A. put up 6400 in Detroit on this case in order to

save GARVEY and that he was going to have GARV7Y write him a check

for 0200 when he came to NTew York to satisfy IZES. JEFFRIES; also

stated that the only thing to do to'save GARVEY would be to pay
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R7: NEGRO RADICAL ACTIVITIES

1ut York File #-R-218-7
Iay 25, 1923
AUTDR"W MY. BATTLE

in the hand s of VIRGIL 1VLLTALS, who had neglected the whole thing.

PLJLiaR added that if they could only keep the Dejartment of Justice

Agents iro making JEFFRIES talk, GARVEY would be safe.

CONTINUED.

-3(c(4
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L nuructions received ( u pecial Agent in Chargf )Edw. J.Brennan.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

_ NTewi York City 5/25/23 5/13/23 ARETTD nW Mvh. BAr1TLE

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

IN -11E: NEG? O RADICAL ACTMIIEIS.

FACTS DEVELOPED

AT1 71"1YORK, 'T. Y. I V

E. A. GARCIA, at one time Audita of the U.T.I.A.,
C

calledd to see the Writer and told him LARCUS GARVEY had told

VIRGIL wILLIAUS, 'is Counsellor, that his services would xio longer

be required after June lst, 1923, and added that if GARVEY does

not furnish hirrm with a Lawyer for the Black Star Line, his own

(GARCIA'S) Counsellor, Charles A.Taussing, will start suit against

IG. GARVEY to collect some of the V8,000 which was collected from

the members of the U.N.I.A. for a relief fund.

Writer called at PLi2UkR'S office wAherehe met

JOHN TJOSEIH ADAMS, one of the delegates to the League of Nations

at Geneva, Sw~itzerland, last Fall, wiho said that the League of

Nations Comrr.ittee would have accepted the petition of the U.N.T.A.

if same had been revised. 1R. ADALS said there were too many

threats in it as it originally stood.

CONTINUED.
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'Instructions of Spec.gtin Charge Brennan: R-218-D.

' Case originated at T. Office - Journal Memo, to made at Originat-
ing offlow unty. '-

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

NTF,3 YORKI.Y. 5/25/23 5/25/23 MORTIhER J. DAVIS

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U.S. VS MAROUS GARVY ST AL
VIOL. S7EC. 215,U.S.C.C.

FACTS DEVELOPED A

Acknowldgment is made of receipt of the Director's

letter mentioned below, which refers to information furnished the

writer by John Jeffries regarding the purchase of guns and amunitdon

by and for the 'I.N.T.-k. of which Garvey is President.

When Jeffries was interviewed on several occasions

by both the writer and Agent Amos, he was pressed for details. How-

ever, Jeffries is practically illiterate and has a very poor memory

for names and addresses. His continual plea was that he be given an

opportunity to point out to Goverrnment agents the storage places and

persons having the materials mentioned*

When Agents last interviewed Jeffries at the Tombs

Prison in New York he stated that he did not wish to be held there any

longer and would take his chances of obtaining a suspended sentence

before Judge Talley in the State Courts on the charge of lst degree

assault. Thus, on Monday last, he was sentenced by that Judge to

from four to eight years in State's prison, NewYork, /N 6  19
DO NOT WRIT IN THES4Wr S

Agents have been
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However, several letters have been received from him, one just follow-m

ing his conviction, in which he expresses continued willingness to

assist the Government. In view of this, it will probably be just as

well for agents to visit Jeffries at Sing Sing when the Garvey case

is over to obtain the information suggested by the Director.

I might state that Agent Amos and the writer have

endeavored to check up some of the purchases which Jeffries claims to

have made in New York, however, without tangible result. The

Winchester Arms people distinctly remember him having made the many

purchases he claims but state that they were cash transactions; that

Jeffries always carried them away himself and the U,.N.I.A., its

subsidiaries or officers were never mentioned.

Assistant U.S. Attorney Mattuck has not finally

decided whether or not he will use Jeffries as a witness against

Garvey, but in the event that he does not, agents will nevertheless

follow him up as he has an abundance of very valuable information in

his possession regarding the activities of various negro elements

throughout the country.
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_ _Itiosree dffromr- Special Agent in C pge, Edw. J.Brennan.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

NevYorkCity _b/2b/23 :/6-9-12/23 ADREWY LI. BACTL7E
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

IFT G: EGRO RADICAL AC TIVIIS.

FACTS DEVELOPED a
AmT EW V CKIT. Y.

Tnewriter attended a ~meeting at Liberty Hall on 1ay 6,

where 4A43TUd GARVTY made a speech, saying that his case wNas called

for trial on the following day by the Government, but that it had

been pu-t oii twenty times and he had nothing to fear. GARVEY also

said the"U.I.I.A. is going to rise up and make one great fight for

Liberty. We are prepared to go through a&iything to put our program

over ior the White Uian is preparing to get rid of the Negroes in

America in the next fifty years by starving them. The White man

had this idea, in mind before the War - then the bar came to divert

the White man's attention, but now the War is over and times are

becoming normal, the White man expects to open the flood gates of

Foreign Nations and let in the cheap vhite labor to take the place

of the Negro."

May 9, 1923. Writer called at the office of H.VTVDON

F-LU1aER. While tnere ARNOLD J. FORD and MRS. M. MILLER called.
A

They said that GARVEY couldn't deceive the members of he U.F.I.A.
DO NOT WRITE IN T ESE SPACES
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PLUiLEid then asked the writer and MRS. LILLZE not to tell that

he (PLUM1M) had asked them to loan him $25.00, this amount being

requested in order to pay JFRIES' lawyer so that JEFFRIES would

not tell what he knew about LIR. GARVEY ard the killing of DE.

EASON in INe'w Orleans.

Writer interviewed W. J'TLOR of #1807 Third Avenue,

this city, in an endeavor to locate MARY 1IVC'r , a friend of JOHN

JEFFRIES. t. ZEMMUJOTT said that MARY PRIITCE lives with her sis-

ter at #1807 'hird Avenue, top floor, North side; that she goes to

work very early in the morning and gets home about 8 o'clock at

nignt. Writer found that the narte of LARY PRIITCE had been re-

moved from the letter box at this address.

May 12, 1923. Writer called to see MR. A.FRED'RICKS

of $2l Wi. 144th Street, this city, who said that he was with

JOHT SYDNT*TEY DEBOURG at the time they both went to Penama; that he

(FREDRICKS) was a men.ber of the crew; that he knew GARVEY was

crooked and had used other people's money; that he saw the bag of

money which GAVEY sent to Jamaioa, West Indies, by his sister

(same being U.N.I.A. money) and that GARVEY'S wife had shipped

automobiles to her brother who now has a large automobile business,

MIRS. M. LILLER called on writer and told him that

she had called on GARVEY that morning and GARVEY had told her

that he was down to the District Attornpy's office relative to the

death of DR. EASON and wanted to know what to do. MS. IIILLER

said she told him that the only thing for him to do wat to resign
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confidence in hiM.

writer also had a talk with MRS. WAALDRON FITT of

#241 W. 135th Street, who said she had heard that R. GARVEY was

going to prevent the holding of a meeting of the members of the

U.N.I.A. on the 16th and that if he did she would call the Depart-

ment of Justice and tell them everything as she told the Department

she mould talk after the 16th as his trial started on that day and

she knew everything about GARVEY paying money to JOHNT JEFFRIES

in regard to DR. RASOTN'S death.

MRS. MILLR called on the writer and said that she

had told GARVEY that if she told what she knev about the death

of DR. EASON to the Department of Justice, he (GARVEY) would get

twenty years and that qarvey had become very excited and upset.

MRS. BATTLE heard 1ZS. 1 FIER tellthe writer the above.

C 00TTI NUED.

I
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Instructions of Spec6 igt, in Charge Brennan: N;.Y.?ile No.
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AC-PORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

NE.1 YORr,N.Y. 5/25/23 5/21 - 24/23 MORTIMER J. DAVIS

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U*S. VS BLACK STXR TINi INC. VIO. Se , 215,U.S.C.C.
Alleged Conspiracy to Intimidate Government Witnesses.

FACTS DEVELOPED

Since the trial of the defendants in this case

opened before Judge Mack on the 21st instant, there have been a

number of annonymous threats made against the various government wit-

nesses. Agent Amos, Special Employee Battle and the writer, upon

request bf Assistant IT.S. Attorney Mattuck, have been cooperating with

the U.S. Marshals in endeavoring to run down some of these threats

and afford protection to the persons under subpoena.

on the 23rd instant, after Capt. Joshua Cockburn

had testified for the government he reported to agents that a colored

man had approached him in the Federal Building and threatened to kill

him for testifying against Marcus Garvey. Ve endeavored to have

Cockburn identify this man but he had apparently left the Federal

Building immediately, On this same date, Richard 7. Warner, tho

testified on the 21st instant and who is a Special Agent attached to

the Prohibition Department in New York, advised agents that he was

informed by his wife, that on the night of Ilay 22nd, during garner's

absence from home, two garveyites had been DO NOT WRITE INTHESESPA s

hanging around his house and had stat
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recess on the 24th instant, the writer was told by Hugh Mulzac, who

is here under government subpoena from Baltimore, d., that he and

Sidney DeBOurg, also a government witness, had been threatened.

Mulzac stated he coulh identify the man who made the threat. Agent

immediately secured the assistance of Deputy U..S. Marshal Hyer and

Special Agent James ?, Amos. Mulzac, without hesitation pointed

out one, Linous Charles, whom the deputy marshal placed under arrest.

hen Judge Hick returned to court, he excused the jury and heard the

charges against Charles. ulzach and DeBourg stated that he had

hreatened that if they testified against Garvey he would "get them"

if it took the rest of his life. Charles denied having made the

threat. He admitted that he is a member of the U.N.I.A., also a

member of the African Legion and a regular attendant at the Garvey

meetings in Liberty Hall. He resides at 209 West 63rd Street, New

York; is married; has second papers; born in the West Indies; states

he served in the American Army; was wounded five times and gassed;

is employed as a porter by the InterbolvRapid Transit Company.

Judge Y-ack found Charles guilty of criminal contempt

and stated that if it -were not for his war service record he would

give him a very severe penalty. He then sentenced him to six months

in prison but upon Charles' plea that his wife was in a delicate

nonnition-the sentence was vrAinned to two months.M Judea k T rAt

-1
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on charges of intimidating government witnesses and obstructing

justice.

There have been many rumors that Garvey sympathizers

have been carrying weapons while attending the trial and it is the

intention of Assistant U.S. Attorney Mattuck to have the various

known Garvey sympathizers searched before being permitted to attend

#he trial.

OINTIN1TUWD.



N~ew York, N. Y.
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT JOURNAL TO BE MADE AT ORIGINATING OFFICE ONLY

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

NewOrlns, -La. 5/23/25 5/8/23 JI._ IIGu'lley.--
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

U. S. VS. 1ArCUS GARVEY, ET Al- Alleged Conspiracy to Intimidate
Government Witnesses & Violation Section 215, U. S. C. C.

FACTS DEVELOPED N. 0. File 7-43.

At New Orleans. La.

Reference is made to all previous reports and file on above

subject and particularly to the report of Uortimer J. Davis, New York

City, dated Iay 10th, 1923.

On 1May 16th appeal was taken to the Supreme Court by the attor-

neys of William Shakespeare and Cornelius Dwyer on bill of exceptions

to the finding of the Criminal District Court for the Parish of Orleans

and the hearing on this appeal set for June 16th, 1923.

Agent interviewed Cornelius F. Dwyer for the purpose of ascer-

taining whether or not he desired f or could be prevailed upon to make

a statement to corroborate the statement of James Jefferies, alias Esau

Ramus. Dwyer stated to Agent that when Esau Ramus first cque to his

(Dwyer's) house, and on one or two other occasions made the statement

that he had come to New Orleans "to get Eason". He denied, however, the

he had ever seen any communication from Garvey or the Garvey Organisa-.
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES a
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itg that he had t 1ernied of same until e next morning and did

not know of any direct connection that Jefferies, alias Ramus., might

have had with this murder.

William Shakespeare would not give any further information and

denied that Ramus had ever made any statement that he was sent to

'New Orleans to get rid of Dr. Eason, nor would he ohange his former

statement to this Agent in any particular.

Judge Robert He. Marr, State's Distriot Attorney, was also inter-

viewed in regard to havingEsau Ramus returned to the jurisdiction

of this court at a later time, or after Ramus will have served his

sentence at New York. Mr. IArr stated that he did not know what

might develop at a leter period.

After June 16th, or the final hearing by the Supreme Court of

the State Dwyer and Shakespeare will again be interviewed.

CONTINUED.'
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Baltimore, IM. - JOURNAL TO BE MADE AT ORIGINATING OFFICE ONLY

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY.

5/15th;16th
PhiladelphiaPA.- 5 23 23 & 21st 1923- J. G

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

C./)
U.S. VS. MARCUS GARVEY ;
ET AL

FACTS DEVELOPED.

. SHUEY -

: Alleged Conspiracy to
intimidate Government
Witness in Violation

ioCTIMO"llWUS 0.0

AT PHILADELPHIA:

Reference is made to previous reports of Agent

entitled as above. We are in receipt of a communication from

Edward J. Brennan, Special Agent in Charge, New York City, dated

May 11th entitled "U.S. VS. MARCUS GARVEY, ET AL-Viola. Sect. 215

U.S.C.C., (Using the Mails to Defraud) N.Y.File R-218-E,", which

reads as follows:-

"sear air:-

During the course of the prosecution of Marcus Garvey,
Et Al, this office has obtained confidential information
regarding the workings of other enterprises sponsored
by the defendant, such as the Universal Negro Improvement
Association, The African Legions, etc. In general, we are
informed that the divisions of the so called African
Legions in various cities have been laying in large quan-
tities of arms and ammunition to be used, it is stated,
in case of riots.

We are reliably informed that in your city such materials
have been purchased at the following places - Ut,

1923
Sporting Goods Store-5th Ave.& Market DOTN WRITE IN THESE SPACES

* " " "-between 5th &
- 6 th on Marke F uoLE NO.

"-10th & 11th
on C e atn a St BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Pawn Shop-22nd & South Cs.,tE
" -12th & Bainbridge DEPARTMENT OF JUT MA
" -9th & South Sts.,

Hardware Shopbetween 12th&13th E44pySgy
St. on outhvSt
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J.G.SHUEY 5/15th;16th and4 21st 1923 #2

Should you decide to make any investigation at the
addresses mentioned, you will undoubtedly be able to
locate the purchasers under the name of John Jefferies
or Esau Ramos, the man who conducted the negotiations
on behalf of the African Legions.

We are further informed that some time ago a quantity of
ammunition was stored at #604 South 17th Street, Phila.,
headquarters of the U.KI.A., but that word was received
that a raid would take place, following which the police
entered and conducted a search without finding the mater-
ial sought. This ammunition, we are informed, was removed
from the 17th Street address by DR. FRANCIS and a man
named SIMPSON. The present whereabouts of this material
is unknown.

It would be of interest to the case in New York to obtain
information or evidence which would tend to show that
monies coming into the treasury of the U.N.I.A. have been
used for the purchase of arms and ammunition and I will
appreciate anything you may be able to develop along this
line.

Yours very truly
EDWARD J. BRENNAN,

Special Agent in Qharge."

*************00** **

Agent today visited the following Pawn Shope and Sporting

Goods houses in Philadelphia endeavoring to learn if ESAU RAMOS
KA

a1ias JOHN JEFFERIES had purchased any small arms or ammunition

DAVID SNYDER, 808 South st., ; M. MALISOFF, 828 South St.,
B.B. BLOCK, Cor. 10th & South Sta; W. WEISMAN, 1215 South
' t.; FIRST BROS., 1203 South St; S. BURhE, 1231 South St;
M.E 629 So. 12th St.- E. J. TYSON &-CO, 912 Chestnut

SSood-between 6th and 6th Sta.,
on Market; E. WANGER, 5th & Market tse.; F.-H.FRIEDMAN -
507 Market St., ; MILITARY EQUIPMENT 00o, 509 Market Street;
BROADWAY CYCLE 00O., 527 Market St., - L.H. HARTMAN & CO.,
522 Market its; EVERYBODYS ARMY & NAVY STORES COMPANY -
520 Market St., MASOWITZ & HERBACK - 512 Market Street -

None of the above places visited had any record of ever having
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sold small arms or ammunition to any negroes in the past two years

in quantities.

Agent visited the store of J. RIEDER of 2200 South St.,

He has a record of selling two revolvers to a tall black, West India

Negro on December 13th 1921. This negro asked for prices on small

arms in quantities stating that he desired to ship them to a

foreign country. He was advised by MR. RIEDER that he did not

handle small arms or ammunition in quantities - consequently none

were sold to him.

Agent visited the store of HARRY GOLDBERG - 631 Market

St., philadelphia. He stated that on May 14th 1923 a negro who

spoke with a foreign accent and was likely a native of the West

Indies, came to his Army and Navy Store and stated that he was in

the market for machine guns and Luger automatic pistols in large

quantities and asked if same could be boxed or crated so they would

pass the U.S. Customs without be detected, that he wanted to ship

same to South America. This firm recently bought a number of

machine guns which were salvaged by the U.S. Army and a price was

quoted at $15.00 a piece. The negro stated that the price was

satisfactory and that he would return later that afternoon or the

next day and place his order. He was described as being 5'8" tall;

165 lba; mulatto; blue suit; straw hat; spoke with a foreigh accent;

had a piece of sticking plaster on the side of his nose.

7-1169
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Agent made repeated calls at this address and made arrangements with

MR. GOLDBERG to call this office should subject return to place

this order and to date he has not returned to this address. ,

GOLDBERG states that should he return at a later date, he will

advise this office before the sale is made to him.

CONTINUED:
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January 23, 1922.

Memorandum for Mr. Burns:
(- I -

Personal and, onfidential:
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Referring to my memorandum con-
cerning the efforts ofcertain persons
interested with MgypsLarvey in rais-
ing $20,000 in order to have the case
against him dropped in Washington, I
have been advised by the confidential
informant that one erryXHoward, who
is a special assistant in this Depart-
ment, will assist Lincoln Johnston in
having the case against Garvy disrissed.

This information is, of course, very
confidential.
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BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,

AND REFER TO INITIALS.

JFH*H

,tvpixdmunt £df Jtirkt
Sueuof Tnurstijattrit,

January 19, 1922.

Memorandum for Mr. Crim:

Referring to the Marcus Garvey case, I have been
informed by our confidential informant that onerke,
private secretary to Henry LincolnJohnsor, a negro who
was nominated for the position of recorder of deeds for
the Listrict of Coluimbia, has recently entered the em-
ploy of Garvey. Burke and our informant have become
qiite intimate, and Burke stated that Johnson had been
retained as a representative for Garvey in his difficul-
ties with the federal government, Burke represented to
Garvey that he would have to have $20,000. in order to
have the case dropped in Washington. Garvey was to sup-
yly $3,000 immediately.

Our informant stated that Burke told him that the
Postmaster General would intercede in Garvey's behalf in
order to pay a political debt.

0ur informant is giving this matter very careful
attention, particularly this angle of it, and I shall,
of course, advise you at once of any further developments.

Very truly yours,

Director.
44-
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Me~morr.1aim for w

January 19,P19220

Ro~frri.ncgto thi 1Mrguil Garveyj Oase# I bave been
infornred by Our oonf identVal informant that one bre
rrivate.sewrletary to Hienry Lincoln Johnsont a negro who
was norii fted for theO ro&tion of recorder of dleeds for
the DFlAetr ot of Coluirnbias has reoently entered the ewo
ploy of Garvey. 13kirke anA our informant have boocnme
quite intiiatep and JBurkre Ptated that Johnaon had been
retained as a. representative for Garvey in his diffioulaw
ties with the federal government. Burke represented to
Garvey that he woid have to have 4POG0)O in oider to
have the onse droppeal In Wahington. Garvey wats to ou-
ply $3,000 irieciatoly, -

Ouir Informant stated that Buxke told him that tbq
Postm~aster General would intercede in Garvey's behalf i~
order to pay a politioail debt*

Ouir irnfoiinnnt is giving this matter very careful
attention#, partioularly this antle of it' and I shall.
of Course advise you at onae of any further develormelate;

Very truly. 3your$# ~ ,

Dir ootor.
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Apartment ofgasi.
ADDRESS REPLY TO DIRECTOR.

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION. sti zR
AND REFER TO INITIALS,

JEH*H Washington.

0kLA A

January 16, 1922.

Memorandum for Mr. Burns:

The confidential informant who has been engaged upon
the case against Marcus G M called by telephone at 3:30
Monday afternoon, January 16,,1922, and advised that a man
by the name of Burke, formerly private secretary to Lincoln
Johnson. the candidate for colored recorder of deeds of the
District of Columbia, had been in touch with him in New
York.

It appears that Burke has been working for Garvey in
a confidential capacity for the last ten (10) days, and
told our informant that Lincoln Johnson had been retained
as Garvey'a attorney in the present difficulty between Gar-
vey and the federal authorities; that for $20,000 the case
against Garvey would be dropped.

It was stated that Postmaster GeneralXhiays, in order
to repay a political debt, would intercede for Garvey;that
Hays, of course, was not to receive any of the moneybut the
money was to be provided in Washington for use in the case.-
$3,000 of the fund had to be raised by six o'clock MondW
afternoon, January 16, 1922.

Burke is at present in New York in close touch with
our informant, who will advise us when he leaves New York
for Washington with the money.

Respectfully, W A 2 1 1923
jA
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In. 1-50Vay 190 2923.

I am att-ohing a very Anteresting report on the

Ma-ue Ouarvey case, and call particular attention to the

paragraph relating to arms and ammunition proctred from

several stores and being held by negro organizations for use

in rwace riots.

I think this matter should be followed up at once

either by our offices or, preferably, through a eiultaneous

raid by the local police, it it is possible to arrange it.

DELETED COPY SENT I
BY LETTER I/47y-70-
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case originated at(7. Journal to be made at 71only NY~ile R218D\

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

-ewao City_ ] 1023-- 5-3-7 ina Mortimer J, -Davis
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

U. S. VS. MARCUS GARVE1Y, 'T AL-Alleged Conspiracy to Intimidate
Government Witnesses & Violation Section 215, U.S.C.O.

FACTS DEVELOPED A

FDReference is made to Agen previous report of April 27,

1923, in which it was stated that ESAU RAIUS, alias JAMES JEFERIS,

had pleaded guilty to First Degree Assault. It will be noted therein

also that he was apparently very anxious to talk, and a Writ of Habeas

Corpus was therefore issued for him in the Southern District of New

York.

He subsequently appeared in the office of Assistant United

States Attorney Mattuck on this writ, and in the presence of Mr.

Mattuck, Agent Amos and the writer, made a detailed statement.

Jeffries is willing and anxious to testify against GARVEY but wants a

Promise of a suspended sentence* Mr. Mattuck advised him that while

he can promise nothing he will be glad to make representations to

Judge Talley in Part 1, General Sessions, where Jeffries is to be

sentenced, to the effect that he has assisted the Government. Jeffties

thereupon agreed to have his sentence postponed until the Black Star

Line Case comes up in the United States Courts. Agent, on the 3
instant, appeared before Judge Talley, upon request of Mr. Mattuck, 4%

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

and obtained postponement of the case. EL ?ong

In addition to the inter- .5 --
BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT N GE

view with Jeffries at Mr. Mattuck'sIE

office, Agent and Acgent Amos again SLELL

interviewed him at the Tombs Prison on,
pERFOtREQU

REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO Washington -5- New rk -_-
i~ewOrleans-1- Philadelphia -2-
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Mortimer J * Davis for May 3-7 incl. Garey

the 7th instant.

In effect, Jeffries stated that while in Philadelphia

last year he received a letter from Garvey stating that EASON was to

speak there and that "his meeting must be broken up or he must not

return to New York alive", (meaning Eason). Jeffries states he and

members of the African Legion succeeded in breaking up the meeting,

which was held at one of the Philadelphia churches, but Eason was left

unharmed, Subsequently Jeffries was informed that the New York Police

were looking for him, so he came to New York and saw Garvey, who advised

him to proceed to New Orleans and change his name, Garvey gave him $100

from the treasury of the U. N. I. A. for the trip. In Few Orleans,

states Jeffries, he was informed by a letter over Garvey's personal

signature, that Eason was to speak there on a certain date and instruct-

ing Jeffries that "Eason had turned State's evidence against him,

(Garvey) and must not be allowed to return to New York alive." This

letter Jeffries states he showed to SHAKESPARE and DvWYr, the two men

now convicted for Eason's death, It was also shown to other members

of the African Legion, but, states Jeffries, these two men were to do

the killing. Questioned further on May 7th by Agent Amos and the

writer, Jeffries states that 'Dwyer is the man who did the shooting

that Shakespeare was with him and while he did not shoot Eason, assisted

in every other way possible Sn the act.

Jeffries states that he has destroyed the letter from

Garvey, as suggested by Garvey in the letter itself, However, he states

that if he can nowieiJAZ2~s.&ammmmnmmmMHMA~lii



fartimerJ. Davis for May 3-7 inet Garvey

New York, but who has now disappeared), he will be able to prove

everything. This leads to the belief that the letter and other papers

are still in existence, probably in the possession of Mary Prince, who

we are at present trying to locate.

Jeffries farther states that if he gains his freedom he

will willingly accompany Government Agents to various large cities and

point out to them where large quantities of guns and ammunition have

been stored by the branches of the African Legion. He mentions

particularly New York, Philadelphia and Washington, D.0, He himself, he

states, made many of the purchases and states that in New York he was

accompanied on these trips by V7ERNAL J rILIAMS, Garvey's attorney,

and VINTON PLIUMER, Publicity Agent for the U.N.I.A. With these men

he states he went to an Army supply store on 42d Street, New York,

between 7th and 8th Avenue, uptown side, where ammunition was purchased

He also made purchases of ammunition at a sporting goods store at

Madison Avenue and 48th Street; also from a concern at 5th Avenue and

40th Street, (over Woolworth's Store), New York City. In Philadelphia

he states that he was negotiating for the purchase of bombs from an

ammunition concern at 5th and Market Streets, but that prices were too

high. These negotiations were made either in the name of RAMS or

JoL??RI7S. At this same place he also purchased quantities Of

ammunition. The plan, in general, was to make small purchases in

various places and send them to the U.N.l.A. Headquarters. They were

then split up and divided among trusted members of the Legion, who,

after taking a solemn oath of fidelity, removed the ammunition
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Mortimer J. Davis for May 3-7 int. Garvey

home. If at any time circumstances made the removal of these goods,

other members were entrusted with them. The purpose of these purchases,

states Jeffries, was to have a supply of guns and ammunition on hand

in case of race riots. Garvey, he states, personally supervised many

of these transactions and was always kept informed of same. In fact,

much of the money for the purchases came direct from his office, In

Philadelphia, states Jeffries, DR. FRANCIS and MAZIE KING have full

information of such woxk. In New York a fellow named PHILLIP (last

name) is in charge and Jeffries states he has seen large quantities of

ammunition in his home; in Detroit a man named LORD Is the one in charge.

Jeffries refused to sign any statements, in fact will not

talk when notes are made of his remarks. He states, however, that he

will take the witness stand against garvey if there is any assurance

of his receiving a light sentence in the State Courts, Also, he is

worried over the fact that many of his admissions may lead to his

arrest in various cities.

The officers of the U.N.I.A. in New York have learned of

4effries' appearance in the United States Attorney's office here, and

our undercover man has reported a move on foot to bribe him into

silence. Jeffries has stated to us, however, that he will refuse such

advances. He showed me upon my last visit, a letter from DR' FRANCIS

of Philadelphia, urging him not to testify against Garvey and promising

him aid after he goes to prison.

Upon suggestion of Mr. Mattuck this office wired mgg
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appeal will be heard on the 16th instant and that it was inadvisable

to interview them until after the result is known.

I N.B. Since writing this report Agent Amos has received from

Jeffries, the following letter:

"May 9/23

Hon. J.'T. Amos,
Dept. o Justice.

Dear Sir:
This is to notify you of the locations where

the goods was purchased which is as follow

Winchester sporting Goods Co. 40th St. & 5th Ave.
Army & Navy Store 42d St. bet. 7 A 8 Ave.
Amberchombie & Fitch 46th St. and Madison Ave.
Sporting Goods Store 48th St. & Madison Av.
Sporting Goods Supplies 5 & Market St. Phila, Pa.

I TVBet. 5&6 St.On Market. Phila.
TV it TVBet 10 & 11 on Chestnut phile.

Pawn Shop 22 St. & South Phila, Pa,
TVn 12th& Bainbridge St. Phila.

tvY IT 9 & South St. Phila.
Hardware Shop 12 & 13 on South Phila Pa.

We removed some ammunition from premises, 604 So. 17th

St. Phila. about half hour before the Police came to New York by

Dr. Francis and man named Simpson. In case you don't locate these

remember I can, Awaiting your reply,

(Sgd) John Jefferies."

These are some of the addresses at which ammunition for

the U.N.I.A. is supposed to have been purchased by Jeffries.

Continued.



Instructions from R.' Spencer, Special Agent in ',arge.

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

Pittsburgh, Pa. May 5,1923 May 3,1923 F

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

0I MARCUS GARVEY, Speaker at the

'.M.AMES.

Gospel*Taber-
nacle, Erin St.,Pittsburgh.

AT PITTSBURGH, PA. Office File No.54-2 M.R.

I

I
I

~ "1
I

9.

3 - The welcomesaddress was

given by REV.M.S.TUNTER, of Pitts-

burgh, who is connected with the

Abyssinia Baptist Church, Pitteburgh.
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COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO

Washington D.C.-3: Pittsburgh-i.
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FACTS DEVELOPED.

Information was received at this office to the effect that

one, MARCUS GARVEY, a negro radical, who is the leading figure

in the UNIVERSAL NEGRO IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION, was going to make

a speech at the Gospel Tabernacle, Erin Street, Pittsburgh, on the

night of May 3rd,,1923.

I proceeded to the place in question for the purpose of at-

tending the meeting, and upon my arrival I ascertained the following

information:-

1 - Preceding the lecture there was a parade consisting of

negroes who are affiliated with the U.N.I.A.

3 - The meeting convened at 8:30 P.M., opened by Chairman

G.A.WESTON, of Pittsburgh. First on the program was a prayer. The

object of the meeting was for the purpose of illustrating to the

negroes the object of the U.N.I.A..,MY9'
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPA E4
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F.M.Ames, May 5th,1923 Page #a.

4 - Next on the program was an address by DR.S.F.WILLIMAN,

of Pittsburgh, followed by a song by the Johns family consisting of

four negroes.

I
5 - G.A.WESTON, who is considered by the U.N.I.A. a Lieute-

nant in the organization, addressed the audience and was later follow-

ed by DR.S.F.WILLIMAN, who introduced MARCUS GARVEY.

The speech of MARCUS GARVEY is in substance as follows:

Members of the UNIVERSAL N7EGRO IMPROVEIUNT ASSOCIATION,

ladies and gentlemen, and citizens of the United States, it gives

me great pleasure to stand here before an intelligent audience and

my purpose is to explain to you the fundamentals and principles of

the U.N.I.A. Applause by the audience.

The UNIVERSAL NEGRO IMPROVEMNT ASSOCIATION and myself have

been criticized by critics, which consist of the public and the news-

paper, but the critics may come and go but the UNIVERSAL NEGRO INE-

PROVEMENT ASSOCIATION will go on forever. Applause by the audience.

It used to be once upon a time when the negroes started at the

top of the latter and went down, but now they are starting at the

bottom and going up. What we want is a Government of our own, the

yellow race, the white race and the different nationalities through-

out the world have their own Government and we want the same.

I . t 7-1161



F.M. Ames, May Sth,1923 Page #3.

Africa belongs to the negro and you cannot get anything by

resting on your knees, stand up and take care of your physical con-

dition, as God gave it to you and when you do an injustice to your

physical condition you do your injustice to God, eat good food and

take good care of yourself.

Some of the worthless negroes that we have in this country

have made statements that "what do we want Africa for", this is the

reason my citizens, gold mines are in Africa, coal is in Africa,

steel is in Africa, the wealth of the world is in Africa and it be-

longs, to the negro. Why should we be a dog as we are looked upon

by the white man. Applause by the audience.

The price of admission to this meeting was fifty cents and

there were about 1,600 negroes present. Harry G.Mauk, who is Super-

intendent of the Jones & Laughlin Police Department and a personal

friend of mine, and myself were the only white men present.

There were photographs of MARCUS GARVEY sold at the rate of

twenty-five cents each. In addition to this there were envelopes

passed among the audience by the Black Cross Nurses, requesting a

>1 donation to help the worthy cause.

The above referred to envelope and a program of the meeting

are attached to the Washington copies of this report.

When MARCUS GARVEY entered the hall, which was about 8:40

P.M., he was escorted to the platform by two negroes wearing soldier
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uniforms and carrying guns. Throughout the entire meeting there were

two negroes patroling the Tabernacle, carrying rifles.

The officers of the organization were distinguished by the

uniforms they were wearing. From my observation they appeared to be

Captains.

Special mention is made of G.A.WESTON, who was the organizer

of the Pittsburgh District of the UNIVERSAL NEGRO IMPROVEMENT AS-

SOCIATION. He was the Chairman of the meeting and is a Lieutenant.

The meeting was still in session at 11:15 P.M. MARCUS GARVEY

spoke from about 8:40 P.M. until about 11:15 P.M. While I was pre-

sent he did not say anything about the United States Government, but

confined his talk to the social equality rights of the negro and the

purpose of the UNIVERSAL NEGRO IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION. His speech

was delivered with force and aroused the negroes very much.

CLOSED.



/

AiPA

I
I

0000

ow-ump-mom

1,35.
W.Awo



DONATION TO WORK OF

Universal Negro Improvement Association
56 West 135th Street, New York City

NAME ..... ........................... ........

ADDRESS.............

AMOUNT ..............................................

PLEASE HELP A WORTHY CAUSE

Hand This Envelope With Your Donation Slip to Usher

-. oo 3



UNIVERSAL NEGRO IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION
56 West 135th Street, New York.

I, M __

ADDRESS

herel)y subscribe the sum of $......... ........ to assist in promoting the

work you are engaged in, of establishing a Government for the Negro

People, and helping to bring a better understanding among the black and

white peoples of the world.

PLEASE PLACE THIS SLIP FILLED OUT WITH YOUR DONATION IN

THE ENVELOPE AND HAND TO USHER WHEN ASKED FOR.
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED M%
prior to issuance or order re Journal Memo.
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Cleveland, 0. 5/2/'23 4/30/'23 R. C. NOVARIO

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

MARCUS GARVEY

FACTS DEVELOPED.

AT IEEIAOH-OIO,

Alleged Negro Propagandist and Agitator.

Clevp<and File No. 1628
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On April 27th this Bureau was advised by Chief of

Police Graull that an application had been filed by THI UNIVELEAL NEGRO IMPROVIEET

ASSOCIATION for a permit*Whold a par de on April 30, in honor of MARCUS GARYEY,

and said permit was refused by City authorities.

Acting under instructions from Agent in Charge J.V.

Ryan, this Agent attended the meeting at 2226 East 55th St., Eagles Hall, and about

800 negro men and women were present.

Subject entered the hall about 8S30 PM escorted by

a uniformed body of about 25 men, headed by so American Flag and a Red, 3l&ck and

Green Flag, followed by about 20 women dressed as nurses with green cross o* white

cals and about 20 women,in white,composing a choir singing a church hymn.

Meeting started with a musical program, consisting

mostly of church hymns and prayer.

In the address delivered by D. M. NICHOLAS, Vice
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

President of the U1. N. I. A. ClevelandFIE No.-ihconD

Division, o. 59, he stated before introducing' BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION *

subject in part as follows That the object ' 4s
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC!

of the U. N. I. A. was ONE GOD, 0KM AIM, ROUTED TO
HOOV ER

1)STIE,_1FLG, theled 31ack-and-Greent-
REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TOrr__lfCPOFTI S r- - rfltfr~inV crir & W j1 Wf



Cleveland File No.1628
Agent R. 0. Novario 6/2/'23 #2

In re: MAhCUS GARVEY - Alleged Negro
Pr2pagandista 4 Aitator.

that it took the Irish 700 years to get their freedom, and that the negroes as a

race controlled no branch of industry, as the Italians control the produce market

in America; the Jews control the clothing industry, the Greeks control the restau.

rant business, and the negro must fight for freedom, and get control of their mother

country of Africa; that the theatres, hotels, restaurants, colleges and scientific

schoolF were all barred against the negroes and the only place that was not barred

and open to the negroes was the jails and penitentiaries, and by following the

preachings of MARCUS GARVEY, the negroes could get their freedom, and reclaim the

country of their forefathers.

Subject was next introduced as Provisional President of Africa

and wildly cheered and stated in part as follows: That he came to Cleveland to

speak to the 4-egroes as it effects the U. N. I. A. and also to inform the opposition

who libeled subject with all kinds of misrepresentation, and that it was his purpose

to organize all the negroes in the world and reclaim Africa as their country, and

the U. r. I. A, was not organized for race riots, instead the U. N. I. A. was

organized for peace, and the negroes are about ready to turn and demand Africa as

their own, where England owns the KIh RLY DIAMOID mines and Belgium controls the

Rubber trees in Congo, and to build an Empire for the negroes in Africa, and that

the U. N. I. A. teaches to love everybody who loves us, and to hate everybody

who hates us, and that the white man assumed control of the world by using his head

and the negroes used their hands and feet- that is why they are down, and it was

time that the negro used his head and organized to get control of Africa which is

100 tines richer in resources than America- Africa was rich in oils, ores, rubber,
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Cleveland File No. 1628

Agent R. C. Novario 5/2/'23 #8

In res MIOUS GARVEY - Alleged Negro
Propagandist andAgitatore

nothing- you must fight to redeem the diamond fields of Kimberly, and some people

think we can't do what we are trying to do, but nobody but God Almighty can stop us*

Subject then paid his compliments to the colored ministersV whom he

was led to believe opposed a parade of the U. N. I. A. and stated in part as follows:

If we follow these preachers with their old time philosophy it won't be very long

before we will all be in hell- all they preach is- Prepare to die and to go to

heaWen. How can a negro be a good Christian and go to heaven if he is half starved-

it is only a Rockefeller who can be a good Christian, and if we sit down here and wait

for the angels to give us our freedom, we will have to wait a long time, and God is not

hiring any angels to come down to tlis earth and did not blame the yellow man or the

white man for using his brains to better himself, and blamed the negroes for not

using their brains; that 60 years ago a black man thought that all he had to do was

to obey the white man, but now the negro represents a new school of thought, and

history tells us in the early ages the black man ruled the world, for in Egypt, Ethiopia

and Timbucktoo, the black man was master of arts and science and the white man lived

as cannibals in caves, and that is when the black man had white slaves, and today the

white man is on top and has the black slaves, and ohly a few months ago a tomb was

resurrected in Egypt that has been buried for 3000 years and when they found King

Tutankamen's body. what did they find?- that King Tut's head looked like MAROUS

GARVEY; that King Tut's nose looked like MARCUS GARVEY, and King Tut's lips looked

like MAEQUS GARTEY, which proves that the black man ruled Africa 3000 years ago.

Subject then made an appeal for voluntary donations of 500, $1.00 and

42.00 to carry on the work -or freedom as the six milion members of the U. N. I. A.

stands for peace, brotherhood and justice to all, and that this world will never be at

7-1169
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In re: MARCUS GARVEY - Alleged Negro
Propagandist and Aitatorl

peace until the 400 million negroes are in their own country in Africa. Subject

did not say anything that would be construed as radical, or which would tend to

promote race riotsand subject's remarks were well taken by the audience who cheered

and laughed at his funny remarks. As the audience were leaving the hall Agent
heard some remarks that subject was a Black Billy Sunday and out to get the money.

7-1L69
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Apr. 20th tol
New York, N.Y. lpr.27th,1923. 27th,1983.l Andrew N. Battle.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RF: NEGRO RADICAL ACTIVITIES:

-1

F

2

-. 1

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.

I

- I-,-

I

The writer interviewed DR. C. H. DUVALLFE, #l8 W 130th St.,

New York City, who said that he expected to go down to lir.attuck's

office in a few days and make a demand on them to bring LARCUS

GARVEY to trial, because, through his (GARVEY'S) crooked tricks,

he had put* DUVALLE back five years.

In a conversation with DR. G. E. STEWART, 1226 West 135th

Street, New York City, (former High Chancellor of the U.N.I.A.), he

said that he received a statement this morning through the mail

showing the amount of money paid to GARVEY from 1920 to 1922, which,

would do GARVEY great harm if same should get to this Department.

Attended a meeting of the U.B.I.A. at Liberty El1, at

which there were 300 persona Had a talk with TROQAS ANDERSIN,

2nd Asst. Secretary of the UtIN.I.A., who was sent from New York to

New Orleans by GARVEY to manage the EASON matter. ANDERSON

said to the writer, "TR.4 GARVEY picked me to go to New Orleans to

manage the critical affairs regarding DR. EASON, and we got him.
know that GARVEY gave ESAU RAMOS (or JORNJTEFFREYS) $100

DO ' 'WRITE IN THESE SPACES

with a letter to the New Orleans FILE NO. woma

-MAY 5 192"Division of the U.N.I.A. before the BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

death of DR. EASON, and after the
1PART41ENT OF JUSTICE

crime was committed, RAMOS oame a E1 C

BY LETPVhRq'I -
REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT YRNISHED TO

Washington 3: New York 2: PER F REQUEST11
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RE: NEGRO RADICAL ACTIVITIES:

April 27th,1923a Andrew Y,_ Battle.

to New York and GARVEY gave him $60. and sent him to Detroit,

Mich., telling him to keep out of the way. The writer asked

ANDERSON if RAMOS was the man who did the killing, and ANDERSOR

said, "Yes, but let them talk, they cannot find out anything."

On April 21st, the writer had a talk with MRS. MILDRED

MILLER of Y57 West 139th Street, who stated that she has more than

$1000. worth of shares ij the BLACK STAR LINE and that she also

gave money to purchase linen for the "PHYLLIS WHEATIEY."

Attended a meeting at Liberty Hall, speakers, VERGIL

WITLLIANS and NARCUdGARVEY. WILLIAMS said that this Government

had tried to overthrow the aims and objects of the U.N.I.A.

MARCUS GARVEY said that the U.N.I.A. has meant everything it has

said and done--that the U.N.I.A. is a government itself and nothing

can stop it. He said, "We have finished half of our work in

Africa and in ten more years will complete it." There were

1400 at this meeting, nearly all West Indians.

In a conversation with PERCIVAL L. BURROW, Commissioner

of the U.N.I.A. from Trinidad, West Indies, he said, "I have well

organized the U.N.I.A. in Trinidad. MR. GARVEY knows what he is

about, We will have to keep the white folks fooled until we can

rise up and demand a place. All af the other powers are at

swords' points--the U.S. is keeping out of the fight as long as

it can. When the U. B. starts in, they will settle the fight in

a year, but the U. S. will not be able to fight again for a long

time--and we will rise up and demand our place with the other

powers. You see, we will be on the safe side joining the other



0 0
S( . Y.ITile hei8-1Q' --2

RE: NEGRO RADICAL ACTIVITIES:.

April 27th, 1923, Andrew V. Battle.

powers, because they are the darker races. The U.N.I.A. is very

glad that the U. S. is keeping out of the fight until the last

moment. We will not have to do very much fighting as individuals--

Japan and the other powers will be at our backs, and we have got

to keep this country fooled until that time comes,"

The writer interviewed MjRS. DOROTHY LAWS>NI7, r2092 Madison

Avenue, who said, "I was one of the first ones to give money to

help buy oil for the "PHYLLIS WHEATLEY"-750.00 was raised for

oil for that ship and given to MR. THOMPSON. I gave money for

linen to be purchased for the "PHYLLIS WHEATLEY" and FR. GARVEY

made many promises to the members, saying that the "PHYLLIS WHEATLEY"

uld be ready to sail for Liberia, and he sold many tickets to the

West Indies. re also advertised a good many times that the BLACK

STAR LINE Bhad bought a ship by the name of "PHYLLIS WHEATLEY",

but no ship has ever been seen."

In a conversation with MRS. T. PARRIS, #117 West 142nd

Street, New York City, she said that she was one of the first to

buy stock in the BLACK STAR LIME. She also gave 045. to help

raise enough money to buy the "PHYLLIS WHEATLEY", and also gave

money to buy the oil and linen for this ship, and had packed up

all her furniture to go to Africa. She said she would willingly

tell everything she knew about GARVEY., JARS. PARRIS said she was

one of the committee who signed the petition last year to the effect

that they had no fault to find with MARCUS GARVEY, as at that time

she did not believe that he was crooked, but she said that she

7-1109
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RE: NEGRO RADICAL ACTIVITIES:

April 27th, 1923. Andrew M. Battle,

is now convinced of it. She said that nearly every one who signed

that petition last year is against GARVEY now.

Continued.
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REPORT MADE AT DATE)HEN ADE PERIOD FOR HICH MADE REPORT MADE 1Y
NEPT MAYOREAN.Y. 4/27 DT 3 1 4/26/27-23 REORTMERJ. DAVIS

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

41Violatio2Sea.415,NU.S.C.2.
RE: U.S. VS BLACK STAR LINE Alleged Attempt to Intimi4ate Goern-

ment Witnesses.

FACTS DEVELOPED

Reference is made to past reports on. ESAU

RMUS alias JOHN JEFFRIES, who was apprehended at Detroit,\Mich,

recently on a warrant of the New Orleans authorities charging murder.

After the New Orleans authorities refused to

stand the expense of returning Ramus to New Orleans arrangements were

made to bring him to New York City to stand trial for assault on an

old charge. Yesterday, in Part 1, special sessions, New York, Ramus

pleaded guilty to attempted assault in the first degree and was

remanded for sentence. He was represented by Vernal J. Williams,

who is also attorney for the U.N.I.A.

During the afternoon of the 27th, Agent,

accompanied by Detectives Pelly and Solomon of Police Headquarters,

had a talk with Ramus for over an hour in the Tombs. He is now very

much inclined to talk, and states he is through with Garvey.and the

U..N.I.A. for good, alleging that he has been double-crossed by them.

Ramus states that he was urged to plead guilty by his attorney Williams,

who told him that he had no chance of N I ESPACES

because the Judge, witnesses and FILE NO.

-61~- 0 MAY 8 1923
prosecuting attorney were white BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

people and were "against Negroes.".I

Williams then took $40 from him for RpcffflAYQQU ST

REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TOI . O

APR-,A, US



NEW YOiRK, N.Y. 4/27/23 4/26w27/23 BLACK STAR LINE M. J. DAVIS

his services and has left him to languish in jail. Ramus is also

particularly bitter in his denunciation of Garvey. While he would

furnish no facts today, he asked us to return to the jail on Saturday

next, so that he could have time to think the matter over* He states

that if the judge or other responsible authority will assure him of a

light sentence he will consent to "tell everything" about Garvey and

others connected with the U.N.I.A.

I am informed by Detective Kelly that the phila- ,

delphia police have forwarded copy of their warrant for Ramus to the

New York Police, to be lodged against him at the nail after he is

sentenced.

I am attaching copies of two letters found by the

detectives mentioned on Ramus' person upon his return here from Detroitb

It is noted that these letters concern the purchase of firearms and

maxim silencers, and that Ramus was obtaining prices upon same.

Questioned about these letters today, Ramus refused to state for

whom or what purpose he was endeavoring to make such purchases.

00NT I NUED.



VON LENGERKE & DEITMOLD), IND.
F. H. Schauffler, Pres.
SPORTSLIEN'S SUPPLIES

Guns, Fishing Tackle anei Camping Goods

414 Madison Avenae
New York April 5th, 1921.

Mr. J. Jeffries,

154 East 98th Street

New York Cit

2~ rSir: -

We are glad to advise you that

the two Savage magazines you ordered have

arrived and are ready for delivery.

Kindly call at your convenience

and very much oblige,

Very truly yours,

VON LENGERKE & DETMOLD, INC.

GBK/ED (Sgd) G. Henry King.

The above is a copy of a letter enclosed in an envelope from the
above concern, postmarked Grand Central Station, April 5, 1921,
6 - P.11.
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Directors:
E&dwin C. Harrington, President Established 1871.
George F, Brooks -- Incorporated 1888.
John W. Harrington, Treasurer.

HARRINGTON & RICHARDSON ARMS COMPANY

Fire Arms Manufacturers

Worcester, Mass., U. S. A.

April 12, 1921.

V:K. John Jefferies

154 E. 96th St.

New Yor ', N. Y.

Dear Sir

In compliance with your request of the 9th instant,

we are pleased to send catalog showing our complete line of revolvers

and shotguns. We are not making a revolver of larger caliber than

38 at the present time. The leading dealers in hardware and sporting

goods are in position to supply our line, and we prefer the purchases

be made if possible thru local dealers.

The Maxim Silencer is manufactured by the Maxim Silent

Fire Arms MIfg. Co., Hartford, Conn., to whom we would refer you.

According to their statement, Silences cannot be used to advantage

on revolvers or automatic pistols.

Thanking you for the inquiry, and. hoping that our catalog

will prove of interest, we are,

Yours truly,

HARRINGTON & RICHARDSON ARMS COMPANY

ECH-KF (Sgd) Edwin C. Harrington, Pres.
rn i.I
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REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

TP7r YORK CTYr --- 4/27/23 - 4/26/2-3 __2RTInMa J. DAVIS

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

R 1: U.S. VSr'9LTAC STAR TINT INC.
Violation Sec. 215,U.S.C.C.
Using Mails to Defraud.

FACTS DEVELOPED

IJI
4gent today was in conversation with Assis-

tant U.S. Attorney Mattuck regarding this case. Mr. Mattuck believes

that it may be possible to go on with it before Judge Grubb on May

7th, the date on which it comes up on the calendar here.

Eli Garcia, one of the defendants in this

case, who was recently convicted of larceny in the state court upon

charges preferred by Garvey, was today called for sentence, but upon

request of the U.S. Attorney this was postponed until July 30th.

Agent appeared and asked this postponement of the court upon the

request of Mr. Mattuck.
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no Y. File 918-1.

.Instructions receive( from Speoial Agent in Cha e, Edw,J.Brennan.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY.

!Apr. 13th to
New York,_N.Y. Apr.21,1923. 8th,_1923. James E. Amos.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. IMARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.
C

-WE,

.4
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Continued.
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Agent was engaged during the above period in keeping in

touch with Government witnesses, eto.

Agent also had a conference with Aset. U. S. Attorney

Mattuck, vho informed Agent that after GARVEY returns from the

trip which he made this week, Mr. Mattuck will not permit GARVEY

to go away again until his trial is over, as Agent has informed

Mr. Mattuck that GARVEY is still collecting money from poor,

ignorant negroes throughout the country and is using it for bia

own, personal benefit.

REFERENCE
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- Trrtic~,~ ~e~-~v~'iAgent f in flhsar~ a Iw Rhn rv
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

-afhington , 1f 1____4/1423_-A. Brent,
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE:

Marcus Garvey C3MaS eeting,

FACTS DEVELOPED L L

Washington, D. C.

A Mass meeting under the auspices of the Washington Chapter

Lo. 183, rational Iegro Imorovement Association was held at the Lin-

coln Temple Church, 11th & R Streets, 1. W., edneslay evening, April

16, 1323, at which ilarcus Garvey, President General of the U. N. I. .

and first Provisional President of Africa was the principal speaker.

The meeting which was scheduled to begin at 8.00 o'clock p. m.

opened at 6:45 p. m., and was preceeded by a lengthy Literary Program

The meeting was called to order by Joseph Stewart, President of the'

.ashingtLon happier #183, who acted as Chairman for the occasion. Mr.

Stewart outlined the policies and aims of the U. N. I. A., and endea-

vored to make it clear to the Negro that if he ever hoped to enjoy

fully - Life, Liberty, and the pursuit of happiness, his only hope la

in following 11arcus Gervey and the U. I. I. A., He then reviewed the

outrages su.1fered by the iLegro in America, such as lynchings, burning

at the stake, disfranchisement, jimorowism, and abuses and persecution

by the u Klux Klan., cGeclaring that Africa is the only place offer-
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

ing refuge from these end otner ill esL o.

He then introduced the Vice President BUREAUOFINVESTIGATION

of helocl ,1.Lari.-DEIEDCOPYSENT _U 1)4w rof the local Chuapter, L1r. A. P. Prio2
B~EN14F JU~~BY LEETM "A

leau, Air. Prioleau is evidently from RfkFA REQU

R#RENCE: COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO*

diashington 3; Office 1. -ALB.
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tne French -est Indies, and has a strong French accent, but in spite of

this handicap he proved to be an interesting speaker; launching into

his subject with astonishing vigor - he was wildly applauded, especial-

ly by the purt of the audience composed of Vest Indians. He stressed

the utter failure of the Government to enforce the provisions ot the

Constitution of the U. S., in o far as ERegroes are concerned, and ex-

pressed the belief that no relief can be expected until the Eegro has

a overnment of his own; so rapid was the flow of speech of this speak-

er tnat it aas very difficult to follow him, but when his speech was

clecr it was always strongly for the enterprise of ±r. Garvey and the

U. I. I. L., 1is remarks while firy, were not prolonged, -nd the Chair-

man introduced the Ema Vice-President of the local Chapter, r. Fabius

Howell. Mr. Howell as by far the most conservative speaker of the ev-

ening, and while supporting the cause of the U..J. I. A., and deprecat

ing the treatment of the 1Degroes in this country, displayed none of thE

radical tendencies of the other speakers; his language was good and he

proved an interesting speaker. Ur. ilowell caused considerable amuse-

nent during his address when paying a compliment to the President Gen-

eral, he forgot Lr. Garvey's name and turning to that person said out

loud - your name is Marcus Garve.y isn't it?

MAr. Gervey was then introduced as the President General of the

U. V. I. A., and the First Provisional President of ifrica. dr. Gar-

vey proved to be a very .ell read man, showing a clear knowledge of

current events of note as well as being versed in ancient, medieval,

and mocurn history.

Mr. Garvey at once took up the question of the redeeming of

p1169
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Africa for the IPegroes of the world, declaring this is the only way

xnereby I\egroes will ever enjoy freedom in its real sense, as the re-

otrictions placed upon then in this country not only prevent them

reaching tne hignest point of endeavor, but crush his spirit to such

an extent that future generations will suffer from the obstacles

placed in tne ;iay of the IDero of today.

Lir. Garvey then took up the matter of the European nations now

holding vast concessions in Africa, and claims that ell of these nat-

ions are now trying to increase their power and territory on the dark

continent. ne vas particularly bitter against Belgium, and referred

to the alleged atrocities committed on the Congo during the reign of

Zing Leopold, the fati-er of tne present ruler of .Belgium, he said thal

enough negroes could be recruited right here in Washington to throw

the Belgians out of Africa, and that the four hundred Millions of Le-

groes represented by the U. 11. I. A., could free Africa entirely of

the white race; the method employed oeing of secondary consideration.

WVheoher Finance, Brain, drawn or blood be required the four hundred

milLions of Legroes of the world must be ready to make the sacrifice,

and would be ready to make the sacrifice at the proper time.

Mr. Garvey referring to tne progress made by the Japanese in

the last quarter century remarkeL. that if Government is good for the

White man, and the brown nan, it is also good for the black man.

Mr. Garyey does not advocate an exodus of Iegroes from this

continent to Africa, as generally supposed - in fact he claims that

he would oppose such an idea, he is simply working to bring the ilegro

I1

I
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people of the world together; cohesion and cooperation is the watch-

word for the present. ie said he would be glad to see professional

men aria women going to Africa es they coulu be training the natives

;hile tae work of cooperation is being carried on thruout the world.

-ie also saiu triatuhe hoped to ue able to get the financial support of

all iejroes at this time &s tne work to be carried on can not be done

without capital.

Mr. Garvey said he uoes not Ulame the white man for his treat-

ment of the Legro - he blames the Eegro for submitting to the treatnen

He said tnat if he were a hite man he would prouably cto just as tne

white man does. The speaker said that the U. N. I. A., is as much

ureaded by some nations as the Kaiser was in 1914. It is his idea to

build up in kfrica an Army and Lavy that will be able to protect the

national rights of the iNew Republic when his dream becomes a reality.

It is quite noticeable that _.r. Garvey's doctrine appeals more

srongly to the wYest Inaians than to the American negroes who seem to

Ue slow, generally, to accept the burden of the new idea.

:nere were between two-nundred and fifty and three hundred

present nearly half of whom aere west Indians, tnere wvere also a few

kWite persons.



N. Y. File #R-218-E.

Instructions receif'T from Special Agent in Ck§'ge, Edw.J.Brennan.
77P4

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

,Apr. 6th to
New York, N.Y. pr.1691923. 13th,_1923. Janea E. Amos.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. KARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y. ( f--..

Agent was engaged during the above period locating and

interviewing witnesses in this case, also keeping in constant

communication with Asat. U. S, Attorney Mattuok. M~r. Mfattuck

informed Agent that he had permitted MARCUS GARVEY to leave the

city for a period of twelve days, (April 16th to 28th.)

Continued.
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oicE OF *TELEPHONE. BARCLAY 0160
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE PosT oFFc BOX 241

C ry HALL STATION

Department of 3Justce
bureau of Abet~igation
15 PARK Row, 14TH FLOOR

NEW YORK, N. Y.
April 13th, 1923.

Attention -11Me. CUNINIIGHAII.

Director, /
Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

C)
* RE:U.Sv.UA'ROUS GAR1VEYetal.

Dear Sir:

I desire to acknowledge receipt. of your
letter of April 12th, initialed JBC:I;B, 61-50, call-
ing attention to the report of Special Employee Battle
for April 2nd, covering the Marcus Garvey case, in
which you request advice as to whether or not the
information reported by r. Battle has been furnished
to Assistant U. S. Attorney Mattuck, and in which
letter you further suggest that a notation be made at
the bottom of Yjr. Battle's reports to show whether
such data as is of interest to the U. S. Attorney, is
sent to his office.

I desire to advise you that any and all
information which IIr. Battle has reported from time to
time of interest to the case now pending against Marcus
Garvey, etal., has been submitted to Nr. Mattuck by
Agents Amos and Davis. This office has not sent
copies of lire Battle's reports to the U. S. Attorney
for two reasons, first--lir. Battle reports a great
deal of information, which, while of interest to this
Department in a general way, is not directly concerned
with the violation in the case pending against Garvey,
etal., and it has not been deemed advisable to burden
the U. S. Attorney with such extraneous matter; secondly--
Mr. Battle is considered an under-cover employee of
this office and it has not been our practice to fu
copies of original reports of under -
direct to any ou



(Att. l1r. Cunningham.)

Director..............s . -

With particular reference to the extract
from Mr. Battle's report of April 2nd quoted in your
letter, I desire to call attention to the report of
Agent 17ortimer J. Davis for April 5th, 19 3 It will
be noted from the latter report that, acting on the
information furnished by Er. Battle, Mr. Sidney De-
Bourg and other witnesses were immediately summoned
to Ur. N1attuck's office to be questioned at length,
based on Battle's information.

I desire to again assure you that Mr.Battle's
work is being closely followed by this office and
that all leads which he furnishes are followed to their
logical conclusion by Agents Amos and Davis, and in
every instance, when found to be of probable use to
the U. S. Attorney, are called to his attention either
verbally or in writing.

our very tru ,

ec 9g Oarge

JA:UYVN



qase, originated at J.Journal to be made origtiag of fice ONLY.

(By d irectiS( AgvjnACharge Geo,R.ShE n)
REPORT MADE AT - DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

New Orleane.La. 4/10/23 3/22 and 4/2/23 H.D.GLLEY.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

MARUS GARVEY, et al; USING MAILS TO DEFRAUD,

FACTS DEVELOPED.

-IN T IMIDAT ING AND KIIG OF GOVw. WITNESSES,
eto.

AttentionMr.Hoover-2

At Ndw OrleanaLa.

Reference ii made to former reports of this agent oh the above

captioned matter.

On Maroh 22nd,1923, WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE and C0RNELIUS 1!'.DWY]R

were found guilty of MANSLAUGHTER by JURY in the CRIMINAL DISTRICT

COURT for the KILLING of DR. J.W.H.EASON on January let,1923.

The Jury was out for 1Z hours, and the verdict was undoubtedly a

compromise one.

On April 2,1923, JUDGE FRANK T. ECHEZABAL sentenced both of

these negroes to the STATE PWITWITIARY for a term of 18 to 20

years.

The matter of the prosecution of ESAVURMOS in the CRIMINAL DIS-

TRICT COURT for the murder of DR.EASCO was again taken up with the

Distftot Attorney MARR, but he still maintains that the State and City

are without funds to remove RAAUTS to the juriadiotion of this court.

There have been no further developments with reference to the
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

local branch of the U.N.I.A., and un-,I-AP-

les otherwise instructed this inve- BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

tigation will be considered closed. EAR
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REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

Ne York City 4-11-23 4-10 Hortimer J. Davis
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CAS

U. S. VS3. ~'LACK STRI LI, INC.-Violation Section 215, U.S.C.C.
Using Mrails in a Scheme to Defraud- Alleged conspiracy to
Intimidate Government Witnesses.

FACTS DEVELOPED

Referring to the Director's letter mentioned below, in

which information is requested as to the final action in the matter

of TAU RTUS, who was arrested in Detroit, and which letter also

contained the suggestion that it might be desirable later to take

Ramus' case up with the Department of Labor, with a view of deportation

I wish to advise that I-Then the New Orleans authorities refused to

extradite Ramus to Louisiana, the matter was taken up With the New

York Police. Ramus fought extradition to New York, where he is wanted

for Assault in the 7irst Degree, Attempted Larceny and Possession of

a Gun. He was finally extradited, however, and arrived in New York

on or about pril 6th, in dustody of New York Police Officers. He is

at the present time lodged in the Tombs, awaiting trial.

It is likely that Ramus will receive a very long

I

ith regard to the possibility of deporting R2amus, it

will be noted that in a statement whic he gave to the writer in

Detroit sometime ago, he stated he came to the United States s a
DO NOT WRITE IN THE E ACES

Seaman, in 1910, from St. Kitts, NO ki

British West Indies, which would make BUREAUOFINVESTIGATION

it appear that his residence in the US.
DEPARTMENT OF J TICE

had exceeded the time limitD6 DCoPySEi 6 Vo
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?'rti m r J, Davis for April 10,

0

1923. Black Star 'Line

deportation.

informed as to

Nevertheless, Agent will keep

the final disposition of the

the Bureau fully

charges pending against

him.

Continued.
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V. Y. File R-218-1. -. /A R
In"'tructions recfirom anial Agent in Ch<ga, Edw.7,1RrAnnan,

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

NewYork,lAY._- Apre.111923 Aprl0l93 JamesE. As
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. KARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section f215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, 11.Y.

Agent, in a conference today with F. A. TOOTE, former

Secretary General of the U.N.T.A. informed Agent that he had resigned

from the U.N.T.A. on Thursday, April 5th, 1923, also that the U.N.T.A.

owed him 45,000. back salary and up until the past few weeks the

"NEGRO WORLD" had been publishing an advertisement to the effect that

their tailor shop was in a position to make suits up to any quantity

and that GARVEY was receiving money for making suits, also dolls, etc.

These statements, on investigation, have been proven to be

absolutely false, as GARVEY has neither the facilities nor the

materials for filling orders offered, It is probable that there is

a violation of the postal laws, inasmuch as it has been ascertained

that GARVEY has been dealing directly through the mails. The

approximate amount of money received by GArvEY each month is between

$100. and 500. APR19123

Agent has been informed by TOOTE that if he would interview

CAPT. GAINES of the U.N.I.A., GAIRES would be willing to give

valuable information relative to the transaction& and

Agent has therefore made the nec-

essary arrangements for an interviewBUEAU

with CAPT. GATNJ , which will take BY LE1ERDEPAEOF JA 'IC
P FOIAREQUST- -4-

place within the next day or two. ROUTEDT-
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V. Y. File ifR-21e. --2

RI I. S. vs. MALJUS GARVEY, et al:

April 11th, 1923. James E. Amos.

It is also reported by informants to the writer that there

is a possibility of a riot taking place at the meeting of the U.N.T.A.

which is scheduled to take place tonight at LIBERTY HALL (April 10th).

The writer has communicated with LIEUT. GEGAR of Police Headquarters

and necessary arrangements will be made to cover this meeting to prevent

any serious consequences. This meeting is being held as an

indignation meeting against the alleged taxing of the members of the

U.N.I.A. of a tax of $2.00, presumably to be used for the purpose of

paying off a mortgage due on LIBERTY HALL, the amount to be raised,

45,000. It appears from information received that GARVEY has, in

the past, received 450,000. through subseription, for the purpose of

paying for said hall, and it is now believed by the members that

GARVEY is endeavoring to collect a like sum (presumably for the purpose

of paying the mortgage) whereas it is actually intended for the

coffers of GARVEY and his close associates.

Continued.
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April 9o 19 23,w

Mr. T, ;,, Bremian,
Box 241, city H-al station,
New York City*

Dear Sir: -t

Ih~ive noted In tho reports re~eintly submitWtoi

the Gairvey 0180 referaneas to -sau N1wose

X arn curious to see whftt action finsily to taken

on Ramos and wish youi would keep ini mind in the preparation

of the reports that It probably will be deesirable later to

take this rmattor up with the Department of %Abor with a view

to deportation*

very trvly your

DELETED COPY SENT
BY LElTER j,7:~
PER FOIA REQUEST 2~.YAIV 1I2

WG.~W

,19-ell



S. Y. File R-i-1 . --2

RE: U. S. vs. MARCUo GARVEY:

March 28th, 1923. Andrew N._Battle.

U..I.A. died, the U.N.T.A. would go right on. I have been in this

country all of my life--65 years--and I know I am not safe in this

country. The Judge is white, the lawyer is white, the cop is white,

the President is white--now what chance has the negro in this country?

The U.N.T.A. will soon fix it so that those negroes who want to stay

in this country will not be able to stay. We know how to pull the

strings with the Congressmen, aldermen, Judge and 3urymen. Unless

you can pull strings with these men you are no good, and that is what

this great man MARCUS GARVEY can do, with the U.N.I.A. behind him.7 YThe writer had a talk with MRS. H. V. DAVIS, who stated that

it was very sal that I1R. GARVEY had lost his usefulness in the New

York Local of the U.N.I.A., and it was only the out of tarn branches

of the U.N.I.A. that kept things going. The writer told MRS. DAVIS it

was too bad that GARVEY made the mistake of using the mails to carry

on propaganda regarding a steamship before he actually had a ship.

Mrs. DAVIS said, "Yes, and I was one who sold stock after UR. GARVEY

was arrested for fraud through the mails, but I didn't think it would

be so serious. There are many things MR. GARVEY has done wrong, but

nobody can tell GARVEY anything. GARVEY should not have advertised

the "PHYLI!S WHEATIEY" saying that the BLACK STAR LINE had bought and

owned the "PHYLLIS WHEATLEY", aid he should not have organized a

committee to collect money to buy linen and other things for the

"PHYLLIS WHEATIEY."

Continued.
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rN. Y. File#R-21

I.I
Tn ~tri~ions receive_7 MAD ~rnnan.

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MAE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY.

Mar. 25 & 26,
ewYkLY._ ar-. 28,192.1923, Andrew 1. Battle_

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

O
RE: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVEY: Violation Section #215 US.C.C.

(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.

On March 25th the writer attended a meeting of the U.N.T.A.

at Liberty Hall. The speakers were R. L.oOSTUN, MRS. lE.V. DAVIS,

4th Asst. President of the U.N.T.A., G. GAINES and WILLIAM SHERRILL.

There were 1000 present at this meeting, two thirds men and one third

women and children, nearly all West Indians.

In POSTUIMT S speech he said that the negro was making a

mistake when he tried to change his hair and skin like the white man--

that the negro race was the most desirable race on the earth and that

MARCUS GARVEY was the picked man of God, sent to lead this down trodden

race to the land of the free.

MRS. DAVIS, among other things said that the negro must not

divide at this critical time, for after all, NARCUS GARVEY was a God

sent leader of the negro race, and it is now time for every man to

show what side he is on. 4 1

G. GAINS, in his speech stated that the hypocrites who had

turned back with the enemies of the U.N.T.A. will soon be gotten out

of the way. He said, "If we can't get them out 9%NofoTE ES APy other

manner, we will out them out of the w& RE ORD

manner, OF INEORIr.A
and anyone who thinks any one person BUREAUOFINVETIA ON

ELECTED COPY SENT
will stop the U.N.I.A. is sadly YLOTlR NT

mistaken, for if every officer of the [AUZAQl

REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT F RNISHED TO

Washington 3: New York 1: ALB 99.
7-16



Originated at New York. N. Y. File R-218- Tampa File #301.

Jouinal o be made at( riginating office only.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

TAMPA, FLA. 4/5/23 .3/29/23 G. H. GRIFFITHS.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RB; U. B.VS. MARCUS GARVEY, BT AL
(Colored)

VIOLATION SECTION #215 U.S.
o. C. (USING THE MAILS TO
DEFRAUD).

*. e
FACTS DEVELOPED

AT PALM BEACH, FLORIDA.

Reference is made to report of Special Agent ANDREW M.

BATTLE, dated March 24th, 1923, of the New York Bureau Office.

Agent interviewed acting postmistress, LOTA HIRSCHBERGER,

who informed agent that GEORGE W. JOHNSON (Negro) was employed as a

waiter at the BREAKERS HOTEL. The BREAKERS closed on the morning of

pril 2nd, 1923. Agent was unable to find out JOHNSON'S address when he

left this hotel.

Unless otherwise instructed agent will consider this in-

vestigation closed.

INVESTIGATION CONCLUDED.

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

RECORDED

DELETED) COPY SENT _py .t
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

BY LETTER k1 -3 I2--- > 9
PER FOlA REQUEST 9., DEPARTMENT OF JUS
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T , ) Iile 1j218'D

REPORT MADE A1 DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

ileax rk RQL -- 4-5 Forti-ner J. ')avis
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

". 3. 73s. LLKc s T 0, IOP ORITTD- Violation Section 215,
T.S.C.- T sing Mails to Defraud.

FACTS DEVELOPED

it will be no- ed in reports recently submitted by kndrew

battle, who is working under cover in this city among the Negroes,

that he has reported rumors of various kinds throughout the Colored

section, to the effect that certain government officials have been

"reached" and "bribed" in order to prevent the prosecution of the

present case against qIarvey and others.

Then battle first reported these rumors to the writer

and also to kgent Amos, he Was instructed to follow them closely and

if possible trace them to their source.

Tbe writer has also previously called this situation to

the attention of assistant Tnited States Attorney iHattuck, and while

at first no attention w-s paid to same by either agents working on

this case or Mr. ?attuck, the reports and rumors became so persistent

that after a conference with Mr.* Mattuck on April 2d, it was decided

to subpoena to his office such persons as we believed were in

possession of information regarding the alleged bribery, etc.

Today the following persons came to Mr. ?attu S office
DO NOT WRITE IN SP

under subpoena: Sidney De Oourg, F ro.

J.? Yearwood Arnold J. Tord and

Dr. Duvall. These are persons
DEPARTMENT F JUST

named by A-rent battle who are alleged --PER+GIA EQUU
ROUTED TO I IZ

to either have made assertions 'C

REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO

ashington -3- feW York -2-
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I rortiner J. Davis for April 5, 1923. Black star LTine.

re 7arding the alleged bribery, or who have information regarding it.

Duvall p-rticularly was mentioned by Agent Battle as having stated

after an interview .ith Agent kAos and Davis, that"he believed they

had been bribed not to prosecute Garvey."

11 of the witnesses examined today by Mr. Mattuck, in the

writer's presence, admitted that f6r ouite some time there have been

rumors current in the colored section that Garvey would never be
I

tried. uone, however, could state where the rumors had originated

or wbaat the 7 were based on. De Bourg, for instance, stated that a

grocery dealer in Harlem told him sometime amo that a friend of a

friend of his said that he kneiv the District attorney and that the

District Lttorney had stated to some one else that he did not intend

to prosecute rarvey; Dr. Duvall on the other hand stated he had

heard somewhere in Harlem that because (rvey was a British subject

the Vnited States government was afraid to prosecute him; ,ord had a

different conception and stated thit the general word passed around

was that The various dela-7s and postponements of the case indicated

the fact th-at the Tovernment did not have a case, and anyway Garvey

was too powerful for them to prosecute. Dr. Duvall of course, denied

any assertions charged to him by Agent Battle, particularly a statement

of his in which he is alleged to have charged that Ihe writer and

L-ent kmos received 1,000, each.

Another witness subpoenaed, Jilliam ?erris, editor of the

"Iegro fordd, did not put in an appearance. Perris, according to

our information, has been spreading rumors such as outlined above,
7-1109
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Yortimer T. Davis for &pril 5, 1923. 'SIack Star line

which are believed to have emanated direct from arvey.

'yhere is no question in Agent's mind bit that there are

rumors amonc- te colored population reg arding alleged laxity on the

part of the government in this case, but as the bureau is fully

acquainted with, none of these have any basis in fact.

This rphase of the case is considered closed.

AkZ-
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N. Y. File #R-218-E.

Inst-ructions receiv from Spgig Agent in ChC }e, Edw. J.Brennan.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

Apr. 3rd &
New York, N.Y. Apr.5,1923. 4, 1923. James E. Amos.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

R: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.

Agent, in company with Agent MA. J. Davis, this morning

attended the U. S. District Court in Admiralty, where J. P. NOLAN,

appearing for NARCUS GARVEY, and MRSSRS. ASE and WU. D. BOSLER,

appeared for CAPT. COCKBURN7, in a suit in which CAPT. COCKBURN7

is suing YARCUS GARVEY for *1500. salary. (This case was put over

from yesterday.)

NOLAN presented a motion, requesting JUDGE WARD to

hear both cases, that is to say, the suit of COCKBURU against GARVEY

and GARVEY'S countersuit against COCKBURN. The arguments as

offered developed the fact that COCKBURN was suing GARVEY for

$1500. vhich he claimed was back pay and GARVEY was suing COCKBURN

for $6,000., which he claimed was for the loss of an anchor. After

hearing the arguments from both sides, the Judge ruled that there

was no connection between the cases and that each case would require

a separate hearing. 4o,

The writer attended the hearings and NOLAD conceded

everything to CQiCKBURN except one point, wh ich t gtTH

think that COCKBURN had the right to j7none 0

attach the S. S."YARIMUTH" for the BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

$11500. due him by GARVEY. COCKBURN
DY1~~nTrOF

produced an English Admiralty lawyer

REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO .

Washington 3: flew York 1: JEA:NYN.



( N. Y. File St-218-E. -- 2

RE: U. S. vs. INARCUS GARVEY, et al:

April 5th, 1923. James E. Amos.

who proved that COCKBURI was sailing under a British registry at

that time and also under the British flag, therefore he did have the

right to attach the ship owned and controlled by GARVEY. A judgment

of $1600. was given to COCKBURN.

Continued.
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April 4, 1923.

Mr. B. . 3rennan,
Post OffIce Box 241, Uity Ball,
new York City.

lear Sir:

I wish to call your attention to the report
of Andrew V. battle, dated Varch 20th, in re: U. S.
va. Various Garvey, violation Section 215 U. S. C. C.,
with special reference to the laBt paragraph wherein
he states "there were 800 present at the meeting to.
nigit, and it is the writer's opinion thet half of
the men present carried guns or knivess"

You will undoubtedly acree with me that if
such a state or condition existed to the knowledge of
Battle why did he not report the matter so that the
local police could handle the situation in accordance
with the Sullivan Law.

I realize Battle's imaginary aptitude and
know that he should be curbed in including euch stuff
in his reports.

Very truly yours,

DELETED COPY SENT A
BY LETTER q 4 6
PER FOIA REQUEST
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N. Ta f!ile R-218.

Instructions receive from Special Agent in Ohe'Jo, w.J.Brennan.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MpDE REPORT MADE BY

NewYork, N.Y. ar.20,1923. Nar.17 & 18t . Andrew Y. battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. ve. 3MARYUSF GARVEY. at al:. Violation Section #215 U.S.C.(.s
(Using the mails to defraud.,)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.

The writer interviewed ET1I GARCIA, Who stated the reason

he lid not have YEARWOOD, 2nd Aest. Secretary of the U..I.A.

testify in his case on Wednesday, March 14th, was that YEARV1OD was

trying to get back his position as Ast. Secretary of the U.N.I.A.,

from which GARVEY ha3 discharged YFAWGOD because he told the truth

about the minutes regarding the membership loan. GAPOCIA said,

"row, I have nothing to give YFARWOOD in return for his kindness to

me, and besides, he is out of a job, and the only way I can get

even with GARVY is to put him in prison if I can. I saw my

lawyer yesterday (Friday, March 16th) and he said be did not know

if it would pay me to appeal my case. However, I will let you know

what I do."

On March 18th the writer attended a meeting held at

Liberty Trall, at 8:00 P. ., the speakers for the U.N.I.A. being

R.L.OSTUM, WrTZILIA FERRIS and MARCUS CAIRVET.

POSTUN stated in his speech, among other things, that the

bite man is disbonest, as he steals all the good things allotted
NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

to the negro. FILE NO.

MARCUS GARVEY stated in BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

his address that WiILLIN J. BRYAN DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

is 3ust as much a KU KLUX MLASNAB A4.1EN

REFEBY LTTER 9
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-. j. r. Y. ile Rt-218-E. --

BrT U.S.vs. U4R C U 3 GAF',V7,etal:

Mareh B0th, 19239 Andrew i Battlea

in spirit as the LANMEN themselves, and this Government is only

bluffing when they say they are going to put an end to the KLAN. He

further said that he was not fighting the KLAN. GARVEY further

said, "The white man will never fool HARCUS CARVFY--t know them and

I know that the negro will never be safe until the negro gets a

country of his own--a Government of his own, for the negro is not

safe in this country. In another ten years the white man will have

driven the negro out of this country. I spoke in Washington last

Sunday night and there were six Congressmen at the meeting. They

said they approved of the methods of the U.I.I.A. and would indorse

the plan very soon. I will speak at this Hall on Tuesday and

Wednesday nights, then I will leave the oity for a few days. When I

return to New York there will be a gred meeting at Carnegie Hall."

There were 800 present at the meeting tonifbt, and it is

the writer's opinion thatzhalf of the men present carried guns or

knives.

Continued.



~1

-4

*~"~1

3
I

I

n. Y. File # -218-E.

I tructions receive from Special Agent in Cha' , Edw.J.Brennan.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

New York, N.Y. Apr.5,1923. Apr.5,1923. Andrew -M. Battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. NARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mal1s to defread.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.

The writer interviewed E. W. J. KOWBAN, i66 West 131st

Street, N. Y. City, who stated that GARVEY expects to have the

U.N.T.A. headquarters in Liberia next fall, and further stated that

then the U.N.T.A. will join with Japan against the United States.*

He also said, "Japan has a large number of secret soldiers all ready,

and as soon as GARVEY can put his feet in Liberia, be will give the

alarm to the U.N.I.A., then Japan will call her soldiers to join the

U.N.T.A."

The writer had a talk with ELI GARCIA, who advised that

the U.N.I.A. had paid him 4700. on the account of t1500. he had against

them, and that they will make a payment of $450. on the 12th and

9450. on the 23rd of this month. GARCIA said that it was mistake

for GARVEY to brag about being in with the Judge in his case in

an open speech, and this has harmed GARVEY more than anything else.

GARCIA said he knew it was true, but GARVEY should have kept it

to himself.
GARVEY today settled the case with U. S. POSTUN. GARCIA

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

said that GARVEY had received 060.

since Saturday from one of the BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Divisions and smaller amountsfAPh 5 am
DEPARTMENT OF JUST[
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* 1 ( 5. Y. File 2-218-E( ) --

E: U. S. vs. cUS GARVEY, et al:

April itb, 192.3, Andrew M. BattTa

The writer attended a meeting at Liberty Hall this evening.

The speakers for the evening were R. L. POSTUN, JOHN JOSEPH ADAIUS

and WILLXANM SHERRILL.

In POSTUI'S discourse he said, among other things, that

"The negro is a new creature since the war, and because of this fact,

IARCUS GARVEY has found the negro's need, and that is to get a

country of his own."

SHERRILL stated that the negro can no longer be fooled by

the white man. He said, "The negro has learned that the same gun

that will kil a negro will kill a white mane"

ADAIS, in his speech said that the negro may as well get

ready and go along with the U.N.I.A., for if the U.N.I.A. ever goes

into Africa, they will make is very hot for the negroes who did not

go with the U.N.I.A.

MRS. H. V. DAVIS made a short speech, in which she said that

this was the time for every member of the U.1.I.A, to stand by VARtC

GARVEY. She said that GARVEY is undergoing such a strain that his

strength has failed and he could not come out tonight. (There were

175 at this meeting, all West Indians.)

The writer bad a talk with VIRGIL WILLIM-S, Counsellor for

the U.N.I.A., who informed me thatmGARVEY had settled U.S. POSTUN'S

claim of $350, POSTUM having brought suit against GARVEY for same,

The writer was informed by GARCIA that supplementary proceedings

were started against the U.N.I.A. today by te BLACK STAR LIVE BAND,

and the U.N.I.A. cannot deposit any more money in the Chelsea Bank

until these proceedings have been stttled.

C ON TIN UED. n1



N. Y. File R-218-E. -pq

In tructions receive( from Special Agent in Cha >, Edw.J.Brennan.
REPORT MA1E AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

Apr. 1st &
New York,N.Y. Apr.4.1923.j2nd, 1923. Andrew N. Battle.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RF: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVFY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.C
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N. Y*

The writer attended two meetings of the U.N,.I.A. at Liberty

Hall on April 1st. The speakers were MARCUS GARVTET abd R. L.

POSTUN. There were 2000 people present at these meetings. The

collection for the morning was #220.58, and for the evening, $300.10.

The subject was "Why seek ye the living amongst the dead."

POSTUM said among other things, that one way to do things is to seek

power among the living in order to get what you want, and this race

(negro race) will have to resort to that before they get their

rights.

IA4RCUS GARVEY said, among other things, that to be an

honest man you must accept the Risen Christ.

On April 2nd, G. F. STEWART called to see the writer, and

said that he did not see bow YR. GARVEY could say that he thought

the money he received for service rendered in 1921 while he was

out of this country, did not have to be counted in the Income Tax

Report, as he (STF ART) banked every cent of N\,R. GARVEY'S salary

in the Chelsea Bank, 135th Street & 7th Avenue, every month while
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

GARVEY was away, and when GARVEY e aconna

came back STEWART handed him hi BUREAU OF INVESTIGATOR

bank book with every cent deposi d .Ai .ta19'
DEPARTMENT OF JUST E

up to date. ROUTEDITO.-

DELETED COPY SENT stit/ w4) ROUTED T

REFERENCE OF THIS REPORT FU WISHED TO

PER FO1A REQUo ington 3: I ew York 1:
bJYIkZ4Ng~t 1aU1We W1~ 7-1 LOV

r

L . A.V

1 1

aUrsNhanrmut rat
7 -1109



SN. Y. File #-18-E.

RE: U.S. vs. MARCUS GARIVEr et al:

April 4th, 1923. Andrew U. Battle.

The writer talked to SIDNEY DeBOURG, who said that everythin

is yet doubtful regarding GARVEY going to trial.

There will be meetings all this week at Liberty Hall.

Continued.
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17Wfle 2218 ~ ,
4 REPORT LADE AT D4TE AEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MAaE BY.

Tew York City 4-4-23 3-31 & 4-2 rortimer J. Davis
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

U. S. 73. 3.3US 94 V7Y. Violation Internal Revenue Laws.
(Alleged Traudulent Income-Nax Return).

FACTS DEVELOPED

Reference is made to the writer's report for March 27th

in which are given the Oetails of the arrest on March 26th, of the

subject, under charge of ha;'ing filed a false Income Tax Return for

the year 1921.

The following information which has come to my attention

will probably be of assistance to Assistant Tnited States Attorney

Yattuck, who is handling this matter:

On March 31st, Agent James . Amos Of this office had a

conference with . t. St wart 226 :Jest 135th Street who was former

Chaplain Teneral of the Universal Uegro Improvement Association.

Stewart states that on July 18, 1921 he presented Marcus Garvey with

a bag containing .1500 in gold, this being a present or sort of bonus

to Garvey from tbe Association. This presentation was made by

Stewart at a public meeting in Liberty Mall, and a report of his speech

and a record of the incident is con gainedd in the "Negro World", for

the week covering July 18, 1921. This A500 present was not r6orted

by larvey in his 1921 Tax Return. 1AP 1.923
In Garvey's return for 1921 he DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

makes deductions for the support o FIF NO6 o ao v

BUREAU OF INVESTIG TION

his wife and also for the suppo B1RAUO5 .' APR 5 -923'04
of his sister. J DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICIE11
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ortimer J. Davis for March 31 and April 2d 1923. Garvey.

to the fact that during the first part of July, 1921, when (larvey

returned to the TTnited States from the West Indies, through the Port

of iTew Orleans, he was given a thorough cross examination at the

latter point. in Agent of this Department was present and reports

that under oath during that examination, arvey stated he was separated

from his wife and that she was suing him for divorce. In addition to

this sworn statement by Garvey, it is public information that his wife,

upon his return from the west Indies in 1921, served him with papers

in her suit for separation, one of the charges made by her against

Garvey was that he had failed to support her during that year, despite

the fact that previously a New York Court had ordered him to pay her

$12 a week. Her suit was filed in the New York Supreme Court, and

after a preliminary hearing before Justice ?inch, a Referee in the

Person of I. Morris Wormser, was appointed. Yrs. QGarvey's attorneys

wjere Marshall, Garrett & -jheaton, 135th Street and 7th Avenue, New

York City.

I am also informed regarding Garvey's sister that she is

a wo~m-an about 35 years of age, and has been married for a number of

years, and is still living with her husband, her marriage name being

Pierce. Both of them, I am informed, were employed during the year

1921, her husband at that time being Manager of a restaurant run by

the 7. P. T. A. at 56 West 135th Street.

I am further informed that a Brs, Parris, 117-119 v7est

142d Street, knows Garvey's home affairs very thoroughly, and can
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Yortimner J. DTavis for lTarch O1:t and Anril 2d, 1923. Garvey

was she being supported by Garvey.

on April 2d I had a talk with J. '. earwood, until

recently Assistant C-eneral Secretary of the U. N. I. A. He informs

me that during January or February, 1923, Grarvey filed his Income

Tax Return for the year 1922; that this return showed a net income

for G'arvey of '2,000, whereas the books of the U.T T. I. A. alone will

show that he drew during that year more than double that amount.

1~
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Mr. 7. J. Brennan,
Post Office Box 241, City Hall,
Jew York City.

Dear Sir:

I notice that report of Specipl Agent Andrew
W. Battle, dated April 2, 1923, covering the Marcus Gar-
vey matter contains the following paragraph:

"f'IDNZY DeBOURG called on the writer and
stated that U. 3. Po T U1'S suit against the UNl.I.A.
for the ;350. which he loaned the Association,
comes up on Tuesday, April 3rd, in the 7th District

" Court. He also said that there was not very much 
use in depending on the Government to convict GAR-
VEY, although he (LeBOURG) knows that Asst. U. 8.
.&ttorney Kattuck has all the information necessary
for GARVEY'd conviction, as he (hIeBOURG) stated that
he had given same to ]Wr. Mattuck and also other
men at the Department of Justioe."

It would appear that it would be quite neo-
essary that Assistant Attorney Mattuck be advised of the
information contained therein and the Bureau is at a lose
to know whether or not this informationn has been conveyed.-
There Is no notice on the bottom of the report to the ef-
foct that Assistant United States Attorney Jattuck had red

zj /ceived any report.

Very truly yours,,

1 AILE 'Director.

AP 12 1,23 DELETED COPY SENT
BY LETTER /*7 74
PER FOA REQUEST ),



N. Y. File R218-$.

Inst&Iotions receive from Speial Agent in Cha_ , dw.T.Brennan.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

New York, N.Y. Apr.2,1923. Mar.31,1923 Andrew M. Battle.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. NARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section 1215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED
At N7ew York, N.Y. I'

Continuing the above matter, the writer had a talk with

ELI GARCTA and ARNOLD J. FORD (Director of the U.N.I.A. Band.) Among

other things GARCIA said that he had the city Narshal attach all of

the office furniture of the U.N.I.A. at #56 West 135th Street this

morning, 4,000 chairs at Liberty Hall and the saw mill at #252 /

Greenwich Street. (This saw mill was bought by the U.N.IA. two years

ago to send to Liberia, and since it has been stored at #252 Green-

wich St. it has cost for storage $1900. The U.N.I.A. owes for storage

up to date $125.45. When purchased, the saw mill cost $4,000.)

GARCIA said the whole bill would be settled on Monday (April 2nd)

iN at 1:30 P. M.

Both GARCIA and FORD said that it was true that all of the

officers of the U.N.T.A. have been in conferences with GARVEY and

know what was transacted at the different meetings--also that GARVEY

has bribed the officers in charge of his Government case, and that the

officers of the U.N.I.A. were afraid to go too far in telling what

theyknew. The writer then asked these tw men if it wa la fact that
DO NOT WRITE IN HESE SPACES

the officers of the U.N.I.A. are FPL NO.

afraid to talk too much to the men BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI

down town against GARVEY until they F?6923
DEPARTMENT OF JUS41

know that GARVEY will be t rk tD COPY SENT f
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RE: U. S. vs. IARCUS GARVEY, et al:

April 2. 1923-- Adrew M-Battle-

because they know the men they talk to are in with GARVEY. These

two men said, "Yes, it will be of no use to talk too much, we know what

GARVEY has done with those men down town. The writer then said that

CARVEY had made a mistake to let all of the officers know about the

bribing, and GARCII replied, "Well, we know it any way, and I know

more than that."

SIDNEY DeBOURG called on the writer and stated that U.S.

POSTUI'S suit against the U.N.I.A. for the $350. which he leaned the

Association, comes up on Tuesday, April 3rd, in the 7th District

Court. Re also said that there was not very much use in depending

on the Government to convict GARVEY, although he (DeBOURG) knows

that Asst. U.S.Atty. Mattuck has all the information necessary for

GARVEYtS conviction, as he (DeBOURG) stated that he had given same

to Mr. Mattuck and also other men at the Department of Justice.

Continued.

7-1169



F. Y. File R-218-E. -qS
STjgt -ndtiongr~eivndrnm ArAial Agent In Ch=a Edw.,T.PBrennan,.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

Mar. 29th &
New YorkN.Y. Apr.2,1923.30l,923, _ --- Andrew N. Battle.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. ARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At Pew York, N.Y.

The writer attended a meeting held at Liberty Hall. at

8:00 P. . The speakers for the evening were JOHN 0. ARKS,

a delegate to the League of NationsAJ. H. ADAMS.

Among other things ADAMS said that the members of the

New York local of the U.N.I.A. must stick together. He also said

that great good was accomplished by the delegates sent abroad last

September to the League of Nations, and that a delegation should

be sent this year by the U.N.I.A.

MRS. H. V. DAVIS made a short address, in vhich she stated

that every member of the U.N.I.A. should be loyal to this great

cause .

There were 100 people at this meeting and everyone seemed

discouraged.

On Maroh 30th the writer had a talk with ELI GARCIA, once

Auditor of the BLACK STAR LINE. Among other things he said be had

turned over his claim of 41,400., against the U.N.T.A. to the marshal

for collection, and he also said, "Mr. BattleD TWRIEIN ESPA

if MR. GARVEY comes across with my

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Imoney today, I will be MR. GARVEY'S B EA OINE G ON **

best friend, but if he doesn't come
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICEf

across with it, I will be his CO 0vD

-BYLEITE? R .- '37
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April 2. 19230I Andrew M. Battle.

enemy. I went to see the officers of the Department of Justice

yesterday and I told them a few things, so now I have nothing to

fear. If MR. GARVEY keeps the U.N.I.A. from furnishing me with a

lawyer, I will be all right anyway. I will leap clear of every trick

MR. GARVEY may try to pull."

The writer learned that one E. W.J. KOBEN, of #66 West
v

131st Street, carries a gun every night to Liberty Hall. He started

to shoot a man on Lenox Avenue last Monday because the man said,

"There goes one of those Black Star Line members."

Continued.

7-1169
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.Instructions receive( from Special Agent in Cha")e, Edw.J.Brennan.
fe 1Y1. 2a

REPrRT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

New YorkN7.Y. Mar.29,19230IMar.27,1983., James E. Amos.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation f3eotion 215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, 1.Y. (,~ /~L)

In connection with the above matter, Agent, accompanied

by Agent Davis of this office, went to the office of Asat. U. S.

Attorney Mattuck, MARCUS GARVEY having been requested by Mr.

Nattuck through his (GARVEY'S) attorney, to appear at Mr. Mattuck's

office in regard to the falsifying of his income tax report for the

year 1921'. GARVEY made a return on $4,000., and inasmuch as

jr. LMattuck has in his possession GARVEY'S salary checks amounting

to approximately 47,000., GARVEY was taken before U. S. Commissioner

Samuel Hitchcock for hearing. He was held on J500. bail vbich he

was unable to furnish today, and was therefore released in the

custody of his attorney until Wednesday, March 28th, 1923.

Continued.
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A Inbtractions recer Jd from Special Agent in C ge, edw.J.Brennan,
REPORT MADE AT DATEWHEN h ADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY:

NewYork,N.Y. ar.29,1923.1Har.27,1983. Andrew N. Battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RF: U. S. vs. MA1RCUS GARVEY: Viobtion Section #215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the Mails to Defraud.)

I
At New York, N.Y.

I

r-~

2 4
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OUTED I

of the U.N.I.A. Some people think

REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPOT FURNISHED TO

Washington 3: New York 1:

FACTS DEVELOPED

Continuing the above matter, the writer interviewed

H. VINTON PLUMIMER, 4)irector of Bureau of Publicity, U.N.I.A., at

his office, #52 West 135th Street. Among other things PLUIMER.

said that the management of the business part of the U.N.TA. was

bad, because one man handled the whole thing, and business management

is not MR. GAIRVEY'S profession.

The writer attended a meeting of the U.N.I.A. at Carnegge

Hall, the speakers for the evening being R. L. POSTEU9 WILLIAM

SHERRILL and MARCUS GARVEY.

\WTLLTAM WHERRILL, in his speech, said that the negroes were

being taught to use gas, powder and other things as other nations do,

and if the negroes will follow their leader, MARCUS GARVEY, he will

lead them to a government of their own.

In MARCUS GARVEY'S address he said he was arrested today

for not completing the payment of his income tax. He said it taght

him a lesson and in Africa, England, Franoe, eto., all have to pay

income tax, and they, the negroes, will be theno 5 -wRIclNTHESESPACES

FILE NO.

collectors of the income tax in DZEEO 4  4i
BUREAU OF INVESJ G

Africa. He further said, "We come BYLEITER -

tonight to explain the aims and objeV
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RE: u. 3. vs. MARCUS GARVEY:

14 arc b-2 7thbVJ_19 23 .And rew IRattl e \
the U.N.I.A. is seeking to break the peace and violate the law. That

is not the object of the U.N.T.A. We only want the right to enjoy

the things of this life as other nations, and inasmuch as the negro

knows there is no law and justice for the negro, then he will have

to get a Government of his ofn, And the negro is not safe in this

country, for this country is handled by the majority, not the law,

the majority, and the white man is the majority, and we know the

white man only keeps the negro here for convenience, In a few more

years the white man will have no more use for the negro, for the

white man has learned to do the most menial labor, even to picking

cotton in the South, and in a few years the white man will not have

any more negroes in this country than what he wants for himself.

Nothing will stop me from carrying out the U.N.I.A. program. I am

not discouraged. I want every loyal member of the U.N.I.A., of

which there are 6,000,000 all over this country, to be loyal to the

U.N.T.A. Let me tell the white man I will not come out in the open

and say I hate the white man. I th&nk him for what he has done for

me, and who can tell but what the negro will turn out to be the

white man's best friend. The negro now is in the minority--the *

white man in the majority, and the majority rules. You can well see

that there is no room in this country for the negro and the negro

is not safe in this country."

There were 900 at this meeting, 300 occupying $1.10 seats

and 600 in the 55V seats. The hall cost $650. There were 7 white

people in the audience. (GARCIA won the suit against the UN.I.Ae

I
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.E AT 4 DATE cN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT V s

Few York,v.Y. ar.30,1923 .Mar. 28,1923. A rew U, Battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RF~: U. S. vs. LARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section f215 U.S.C.C
(Using the mail-e to defray.

FACTS DCV-LOPED -

4t New o rk 17YO

Continuing the above matter, the writer again inter-

viewed STIEY DeBOURG, f202 W. 143rd Street. Among other things

DeBOURG said that ELI GARCIAACLIFFORD S. BOURVE (High Chancellor of-

the U.T1.A.) can be depended on to trip GARVEY when the case is

called. He said that BOUR1E is afraid to go too far in divulging

what he knows, because he is afraid the Government men who are

handling this case are "bought" in favor of GARVEY. He said it

is well understood that MR. GARVEY bas bribed the men who are handlii

the Government case.

The writer had a talk with C.H.DUVAIF, #1Z W. 130th Street,

who said that he was well informed that JAFES ANOS and DAVIS (of

this office) had received $1000. not to push the case, and DUVALL.,

said when he was sown to the Department of*Justice office he told

them he did not believe they were going to do anything with GARVEY

At 9:00 P. M. WILLIAN FERRIS called to see the writer. FF!

said, among other things, that GARVEY said only 750 6/'

'C'--00o NOT waIEINt W HES S

Carnegie Hall meeting on Tuesday nigh NE

FILE NO.

iarch 27th, and that CLIFFORD So FILE NO. iS
BUREAU OF INVESfIGA.TIO

BOURE said the U.N.I.A. lost money

b y- h aving that meeting. also tha CM N(7$8

GARVEY has lost his restige~ inLE
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Zd: J. 1. vs. MAIRCUS GARVEY et al: -

SMarn loth, 1923. drew 11, Battle,-

.New York. FERRIS further said, "You see, Mr. Battle, that EASD

murder has harmed the U.N.I.A. very much--then MR. GARVEY went to

Detroit, Nich., just before they arrested RAIMUS and gave him some

money. Then after RAMUS was arrested Lawyer PETTIFORD, counsellor

for the Detroit division of the U.N.I.A. wrote MR. GARVEY a letter

regarding RAMUS, but was afraid to say all he wanted to say, so

he came to New York to have a talk with MR. GARVEY, You see, they

are trying to keep them from sending RAMUS back to New York* MR.

SGARVEY failed in his effort to have his trial this month. GARVEY

was in with the judge who is leaving the bench this week. Row

GARVEY will have to make new plans to get to the next Judge. Up to

just a few months ago MR. GARVEY was fixed with the men who were to

prosecute him. They had agreed not to do anything with him, and

they meant to let GARVEY go on this point--that they could not

prove that GARVET used the mai with the intent to defraud. You

see, Mr. Battle, a year ago, when I offered to resign from'of

in the U.N7.I.A. MR. GARVEY asked me if, after I left the U.14.

I would say anything against it. I told him I would pot, an

was asked direct--if I was asked anything direct, I Winle,

truth, and If I was called downtown and asked anything, Jot

just what I know." /Zy7
FERRIS said that MRS. 1. DAVIS was not with IARVY,

would tell the truth if asked. The writer ask4d ML

asked whether or not GARVEY sent him (FERRIS) away fr?

District Court on Naroh 14th so he would not be called

in the case of GAIRCIA, in order that the UIAt.Ao 00 <

4 14
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GARCIA out of his hard earned money, whether or not he would iel1

the truth. FERRIS said, "I would say yes if, I was called on t6

tell what I know about the management of the U.N.I.A. while I as

In office. I would not perjure myself, like GARVEY did witb bis

income tax."
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Zaroh 30, 1923.

# )5 N OEN A!U ROR MR. COt2NNIWGRAM

Referring to your memorandam of the 29th instant oonoerning
the report of Speoial Agent Battle of the lew York office apoi j)e.,
U.S. vs. Marous Garvey, I thoroughly agree with you that his ea*tmen
borders upon sensationalism Very frankly, I do mot believe m aswort
of it. I have noted in the past a number of reports of this 'endto
the effoot that Garvey and several of his cohorts have publiof *adro-
Gated killing, assassination and all other kinds of dire deeds, -now-
Garvey and his kind as we do, I do not believe that he would aso* *be
indiscreet as to publicly address an audience along sudh linesi Z bas
no doubt that Garvey would stoop to suoh things if he possible 9Rj4
without being caught, but I do not believe that he is addiote -
ing bombastic statements of the oharaoter above referred to b
large audience.

I have several times ocmmunicated with the ew York'
stating that if what Battle says is true the matter should be L
to the attention of the local authorities in order that they a r
ooed sainst suh speakers ugday the laws of New York for inat
direness, but to date I have noted no action taken of that ch MP
whioh would lead me to the oonolusion that even the New York o
does not give very muoh credence to Battle's reports*

I would suggest that ooneerning the matter referred to in
your memorandum, you communioate with Mr. Brennan, very strongly
questioning the correctness of the statement and sagest that the

A matter should have been at once called to the attention of the local
authorities by Battle before the meeting was over in order that the
persons oould have been apprehended under the sullivan Law. It is
most remarkable to me that if the conditions exist as are constantly
resorted by Battle the matters have not received the attention of the
loaal authorities. I consider battlets reports to be unworthy of very
muoh credence.

Very truly yours,
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IEUOhINDUM FOR 1R. CUNNINGHAM.

referring to your memorandum of the 29th instant concern-g /
the report of Soecial Agent battle of the New York office upon the
U.S. vs. Marcus Garvey, I thoroughly agree with you that his statement
borders upon sensationalism. Very frankly, I do not believe one word
of it. I have noted in the pa: t a number of reports of this Agent to
the effect that Garvey and several of his cohorts have publicly advo-
cated killing, assassination and all other kinas of dire deeds. Knowing
Garvey and his kind as we do, I do not believe that he would ever be so
indiscreet as to publicly address an audience along such lines. I have
no doubt that Garvey would stoop to such things if he possibly could
without being caught, but I do not believe that he is addicted to mak-
ing bombastic statements of the character above referred to before a
large audience.

I have several times communicated with the New York office,
stating that if what Battle says is true the matter should be called
to the attention of the local authorities in order that they might pro-
ceed agaii-st such speakers under the laws of New York for inciting
direness, but to date I have noted no action taken of that character,
which would lead me to the conclusion that even the New York office
does not give very much credence to Battle's reports.

I would suggest that concerning the matter referred to in
your memorandum, you communicate with Mr. Brennan, very strongly
questioning the correctness of the statement and suggest that the
matter should have been at once called to the attention of the local
authorities by Battle before the meeting was over i.n oruer that the
persons could have been apprehended under the bullivan Law. It is
most remarkable to me that if the conditions exist as are constantly
reported by Battle the matters.have not received the attention of the
local authorities. I consider Battle's reports to be unworthy of very
much credence.

Very truly yours,

WM. J. URNS

DIRECTOR

'All - *
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March 29th, 1923

In reviewing the report made by Special Agent A. M. Battle,
dated March 20th, 1923, In Re: U.S. vs. MAROUS GARVEY - Violation
Section 215 U.S. C. C. - Using the Mails to defraud, I note in the
last paragraph of page two he states " There were 800 present.at
the meeting tonight, and it is the writer's opinion that half of
the men present carried guns or knives."

Don't you think that it would appear to be very indiscreet
on the pa.rt of an agent to make such statements without conclusive
and positive proof. I may be wrong in my opinion but it strikes me
to be regular dime novel stuff.

Very trily yours,

V
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Tnetrrtions recelvesdeon Sncial Agent In Char Ew.Jjena_

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY.

New York._N.Y. ar. 27,1923 ar ame
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVEY:

EI. Amos.

Violation SectionV 215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.

Agent is attaching hereto, oopy of a statement taken this

day from JOHN S. ETMRON, #241 West 143rd Street, New York City.
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STATEMENT

of

JOHN s. HERON

At the office of U. S. Attorney
Federal Building, New York City.

In the presence of:

F, E. SHEA, P. O. Inspector,
JAMES E. AAOS, Special ALgent. Bureau of Investigation,
NORTIMRJ. DAVIS "

New York, B. T.,
March 27th, 1923.

I reside at #241 West 143rd Street, New York
City. I am married and have two children. At the present
time I am employed as a longsboreman.

I am a stock holder in the Black Star Line,
having purchased approximately 150. worth of took, in
the name of myself and my children. I am also the owner
of a $50o. Parent Body Construction bond. I joined the
Universal Negro Improvement Association in about 1919,
and paid dues for a considerable period, but at the present
time I am not a member. I purchased the stock of the Black
Star Line when the company was first organised, in about
1919, and was induced to purchase, after having heard
speeches made by Marcus Garvey, Orlando W. Thompson and
other officials. These speeches were made mostly at Liberty
Hall, New York City, and in effect stated that the Black
Star Line would be a gigantic and prosperous organisation
and that those who invested would make money and become
riad eIwas at that time a regular attendant at Liberty
Hall, and in addition, was a constant reader of the Negro
World," of which Marcus Garvey is the Editor. Thin paper
Irpurobased weekly at various news stands in New York.I
read in thesnewspaper about the Black Star Line, particular
ly those statements which appeared over the signature of
Varcus Garvey, and also the reports of his speeches wherein
it was promised that those investing in the Black Star Line
would reap a financial return. I also read in that paper
that they were going to send a ship of the Black Star Line
to Liberia, West ^frica.

At Liberty Hall I heard Garvey speak about Africa
and about the wonderful prospects for the negro race, In
fact, his speeches were so impressive that after talking the
matter over with my wife, we decided to go to Liberia on a
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who held some official position. I also at that time talked
to Mr. Thompson, and advised them about my contemplated trip,
I asked them regarding the price of the passage and when
they expected to have a ship. Mr. Thompson advised me that
they would have a ship sailing for Liberia in about three
weeks or a month at the outside. That conversation took
place during March, 1921. just previous to this I had heard
Mr. Garvey, in various speeches at Liberty Hall, tell the
people that the Black Star Line was going to sail a ship
to Africa called the "Phyllis Wheatley."

I am positive that I heard him make these statements
at least a week or two before he left for the West Indies
in 1921. I was also present at his farewell meeting in
Liberty Hall, I think, on Washington's Birthday, 1921, in
which he reiterated such statements. After Garvey left the
United States I received copies of circulars from the Black
star Line containing a picture of a ship with the name
"Phyllis Wheatley" on it, and this, as well as the other
facts I have mentioned, induced me to decide to go to Africa.

I then gave to Mr. ason, whom I have already
mentioned, a draft on the Citizens Savings & Loan Association,
1227 West 125th street, for 4500., this being all the money
I had in the bank at that time. This money was to pay for
passage for myself and family to Liberia on a Black Star
Line ship. Mr. Mason gave me a receipt, (which I now show
you) acknowledging the 4500., and stated that it was for
passage for myself and family to Liberia, Africa.

After waiting for some time, no ship of the
Black Star Line for Africa left the United Stateq and I
went back to the office of the Black Star Line, ;56 West
135th Street, to make inquiries. Nr. Garvey had already
returned to the United States and I took the matter up with
him. He put me off from time to time with vague excuses.
In fact, I made about ten visits to his office and also
wrote him several letters, one of which was registered,
and none of which he has ever answered. The last time I
called on him was during October, 1922, and after waiting
several hours to see him, he stated that while he knew my
money had been accepted for assage he was very sorry to
tell me that the Black Star Line ha no funds out of which
they could refund my money.

I then went to the State District Attorney and
interviewed Mr. Kane, who brought the case before Magistrate
Rittenberg in the 166th Street Court, new York City. This
was about three weeks ago. Mr. Williams and Mr. NoDougal
appeared for the Black Star Line and stated to the Magis-
trate that the Black Star Line is unable to pay me my money
because the United St tes Government, through the Shipping
Board, is witholding 22,500. of their funds. The Magis-
trate ordered Mr. Kane to investigate this and report back
+# %Lk.J.
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During my various visits to the office of the
Black Star Line, attempting to get my money back* I have
also spoken to other officials, such as Eli Garcia, etc.,
but all have referred me to Mr. Garvey as the only man who
could possibly help me.

I have seen the following circulars 95, 9, 8
and 11. (These numbers identify ciroulars as marked for
exhibit in this case.) Circular #5 is one which had a great
deal to do with influencing me to put up the $500,. for
passage money to Africa.

I am willing to testify in this case ibenever
called to do so by the United States Attorney.
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Some time ago while Expert Bank Accountant Merrillea

and the writer were going over the facts in this case, it appeared

that a violation of the Internal Revenue Laws had been committed by

both the Bleck Star Line and Marcus Garvey personally, the former by

submitting a fraudulent return for the year 1921 and the latter by

falsifying his income for the same period.

Agents at that time took the matter up unofficially

with representatives of Hugh McQuillan, Special Agent in Charge,

Intelligence Unit, Federal Building, New York, who advised that ever

since the arrest and indictment of Garvey, et al, they had been con-

sidering taking up the matter of the income tax returns of both the

corporation and the individual officers but had been deferring same

until the accountants of this department could release the books. Upon

being advised that our accountants were practically through with their

examination, Agents Seib and Schwartz of the Intelligeme Unit took the

matter up. APR 5 - in

A
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NEW YOIK, N.Y. 3/27/23 3/26/23 U.S. VS MARCUS GARVEY M.J.DAVIS
3/27/23

the basis of his 1921 return and that it was Mr. Mattuck's intention

to arrest Garvey on the 27th.

On 'Tuesday, March 27th, Agent in company with

Agent J.E. Amos appeared at Mr. Mattuck's office at 2:00 P.M. at which

time Garvey, accompanied by C.W. McDougall and Vernal J. Williams, his

attorneys voluntarily surrendered himself.

Garvey's return for 1921 shows a total (both gross

and net) income of i4,000, from which he deducted V1,400, claiming the

support of a wife and disabled sister. Checks whicb are in our poss-

ession for the year 1921 issued to Garvey by the U.N.I.A, and plainly

marked "Salary" on each show that he received something above $7,900 dur

ing that period. This does not include monies which he received from

the Black Star Line during that period for expenses or monies paid him

by the U.N.I.A. fo-r similar reasons, none of which he reports in hia

1921 return. Questioned regarding his return today in presence of

his lawyers, Garvey stated his only plea is "ignorance of the law," in

that he spent about five months of 1921 out of the U.S. and it -was his

interpretation of the law that persons could deduct from their income

monies received by them from sources in the United States while they

were temporarily residing outside the boundaries of the country. Garvei

admitted that during the period of 1921 his wife was not living with

him and that his sister for whom be claims support was over 18 and in
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3/27/23 3/27/23

Garvey's attorneys admitted that an incorrect

return had been filed and stated they were willing to have their client,

Garvey, settle the matter by paying his tax or making some other sort

of compromise financially for what is due the government, which of cours ,

was declined by lr. Mattuck.

Garvey was placed under 500.00 bond and hearing

was set for April 27th. at 2:00 P.M.

_7
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RE: U.S. vs.- MARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.C.
(Colored) (Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York N.Y.

Continuing the above matter, the writer again talked with

ELI GARCIA, who said he expected to be sentenced on Friday. He

also said that GARVEY'S case will be called on Monday, March 26th,

and that he will not testify in GARVEY'S favor.

The writer attended a meeting of the U.N.T.A. at Liberty

Hall, at which there were 75 present. The speakers were JAMES

O'EALY, JDSEPH ADAMS and R.L.POSTUM. The meeting was very dull,

and nothing of importance to this case was said. The collection

was $7.00.

The writer was instructed to ascertain where one GEORGE

W. JOHNSON is at the present time and learned he is working at

the BREAKERS HOTEL, Palm Beach, Fla. For the information of the

Tampa office, to which office a copy of this report is being sent,

it may be stated that JOHNSON, a negro, was formerly employed by

the BLACK STAR LINE S.S.CO., the officials of which are now under

indictment in this D)istriot. It may be necessary, when the case

comes to trial, to locate and subpoena JOHNSA6 and with this in

mind, it is suggested that the 2 a Lo acco0Rn

off ice verify JOHNSON' S BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

employment at the BREAKERS HOTE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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so tha..t if needed, he may be easily located. It is not deemed

advisable to interview JOHNSON directly at this time.

Continued.
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TITLE

FACT
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Mar, 23 &
Pew YorkN.Y. ar.26,1923._24,1983. Andrew N. Battle.
E AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. IARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #235 UoS.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

S DEVELOPED

At Dew York LY.

Continuing the above matter, the writer had a talk vith

CLIFFORD S. BAUM, and JOHN W. WRIGHT (#122 W. 135th Street) and

learned that the prime object GARVEY has in view for the big meet-

ing at Carnegie Hall on March 27th is to influence the white people

in some manner so they will be lenient with him at his trial.

In a conversation with BAUM, regarding GARCIA'S conviction,

BAUM said, "I did not say anything against GARCIA that would

convict him. I cleared GARCIA by saying I left two other men in

my office while the money was on the desk, and I said I did not count

the money, so you see, GARCIA'S lawyer convicted him by having

GARCIA show his handwriting, for up to that time the State had

nothing on GARCIA. I know GARCIA should not have been convicted,

for GARCIA is not the only guilty one in that check case. If I

am called to the witness stand in MR. GARVEY'S case I will tell the

truth regarding GARVET. I have told some things confidentially to

the men downtown, and veien the t e comes I will tell what I have

said in the open. The Distriot AttoM cam tN WEMGI THESE SES told

him we were beaten, and GARVE P - 5
is very angry.' BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

BAUM showed the wr DELETED CoY _
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RE: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVEY:

Ilaroh 2ftb- 1923-. Andrew Th. 'Battle.

Bank, 135th Street & 7th Ave.) BAUM said that MARCUS GARVEF

would not be at Liberty Hall to speak on Sunday night. The attendance

t the meetings has fallen off very much since the conviction of

ELI GARCIA and the discharge of J. B. YEARWOOD, 2nd Asst. Secretary
% ' A

of the U.N.T.A.

Cont inued.
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instructions recei from Special Agent in Chajqt eq Edw.J.Brennan.
REPO . MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

New York,N.Y. ar.2Z,1923. -Mar.21,19Z3. _ Andrew IA. Battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.C
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At Niew York. ]N.Y. .*

This morning the writer had a talk with ELI GARCIA, and

he said that he had come to the conclusion that the best thing for

him to do is to divulge everything he knows regarding GARVEY in

the Government case, to save himself. He said, "I can tell things

that will put GARVEY in for the rest of his life, for instance the

way I fixed the books so the construction loan of more t1han $26,000.

was loaned ta the U.N.I.A., and no one can tell anything about it."

GARCTA further stated that CLIFFORD S. BAUM, High Chancellor of the

U.N.T.A. is the one who fixed the check on which GARCIA was con-

victed last week.

The writer. again interviewed SIDNEY DeBOURG, who said that

BAUM was a traitor to testify against GARCIA at his trial, after

he, IBAUN) and GARCIA divided the $40.00 in cash they took from the

package of money given to BAUM, for BAUM and GARCIA fixed the

check together.

The writer attended a meeting of the U.N.I.A. at Liberty

Hall at 8:00 P. N. The speakers for the evening were WILINU
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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1: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVEY, et al;

March 21,1923. Andrew M. Battle,

an extent that even the negro soldiers in Africa had learned not to

shoot into a negro riot in Africa. He st d there was a riot in the

mining part of South Africa a few months ago, and when the Captain

gave orders to charge, the soldiers raised their hands to attention,

and then it was that the white man'was able to see that negroes would

not shoot negroes. That is the way the U.N.I.A. is using its influence

and this week is the time for every man to sha his colors, as this

is the critical moment for the U.N.I.A.

ADAMS said he would tell regarding the trouble the delegates

to the League of Nations had. He said, "We had a detective right at

our heels, watching us every move we made, they even tried to get ws

over the border line so we couldn't get back to our own country. We

received letters from some one over there with no named signed to

same, and we had to separate on our way back home, so we could not

be located. Then to see how you members at headquarters are divided

is a very sad thing. If you have something against GARVEY, do not

take it out on the U.N.I.A., but rather fac- aNR. GARVEY. If we

don't stand by NR. GARVEY now, the whole thing is over."

Continued.
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RE: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVEY, et al:

March 20th, 1923, Andrew Ir. Battle.

RANUS, he will say "Yes," If asked whether or not GARVEF know8

anything about the killing of DR. EAS&N, YEARWOOD will say,

"According to the letters I received from the New Orleans Division."

He said he would not tell anything regarding GARVEY and the U.N.I.A.

unless he is asked directly.

The writer attended a meeting at Liberty Hall, the speakers

for the evening being WILLIA1I SHERRILL, R. L. POSTUM and MARCUS

GARVEY*

POSTUM, in his speech, said that the negro teachers of

New York were hampered in their instruction in the Public Schools

because the books were written by white people, which put white

man's ideas into the colored children's heads, and it was hard to

take out of a child what he had been taught for many years, and this

evil will exist until the negro gets his own books and ideas in the

public schools.

WILLIAM SHERILL stated that the U.B.I.A. was losing ground

because the members were losing interest in the organ ization and

had stopped boosting it, but that the U.N.I.A. was in a better shape

now than it had ever been, and every member should take new courage.

In MARCUS GARVEY'S address, he said he did not have any

confidence in any member of the U.N.I.A.--he did not believe any of

them could be trusted. He said, "Every one of you is dishonest in

one way or the other. I want you all to make a good showing at

Carnegie Hall on Tuesday night, at which time I will speak and a good

many white friends will be there."

There were 125 present at this meeting.
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New York, N.Y. ar.23,19231 Nar.20,1923. Andrew U. Battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.

Continuing the above matter, the writer again interviewed

J. B. YEARWOOD, 2nd Aest. Secretary of the U.N.I.A., who informed me

that be attended a meeting called by MR. GARVEY to settle his

(YEARWOOD'S) case, regarding his discharge. GARVEY agreed to pay

YEARWOOD the $2,000. back salary due him, in installments, $50.00

on the first and fifteenth of each month. GARVEY gave TRARWOOD a

check for $5oOO, yesterday, which he took to the Chelsea Bank, but

was informed that there no ftnds to the credit of the U.N.I.A. at the

bank.

YEARWOOD further stated that he agreed t5 do the following

for MR. GARVEY and the U.N.I.A.--He will not tell anything to harm

GARVEY or the U.N.T.A. unless he is asked directly, then he will tellZ

just what he knows. If he is asked if GARVEY and WILLIAMS advised

that the minutes of January 19th, 1912, be destroyed, he will tell

the truth. If he is aded whether or not NR. GARVEY called a meeting

at which he informed all of the officers that if they didn't go to

court and say there were no minutes for Jauary 19th, he would dis- 0
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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Jgureau of Nbestigation
15 PARK ROW, 14TH FLOOR

NEW YORK, N. Y.

Director,
Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Iashington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

TELEPHONE, BARCLAY 8160

POST OFFICE BOX 241
CIlYHALLSTATION

March 21, 1923.

GTNRL INTETT LLI -1NO DIVISION
Re: U. S.Vs.I.Tarcus Garvey,
Viol. Sec. 215 U. S. '. 0.,
Using Mails to Defraud.

Replying to your communication of the 16th

inst. initialed 'TWG:AS, which makes reference to the meet-

ings held at Tiberty Hall in which advocation of the use of

arms by the negro has been made, you are informed that the

Police Department has been notified of the foregoing and

has promised to take cognizance of the matter.

Yours very truly,

I, T: 'J 7
R -2 18
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PR4NK X. O'DONNThLL,
Acting Special Agent in Charge.
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TnatDnTtins fromSpecaLAgentnCL e goEd w. J.Brennan.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

New York, N.Y. ar.20th,192 ,ar l9.1983. Andrew N. Battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. JAROUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section t215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.

The writer again interviewed ELI GARCIA, #2423 - 7th Avenue,

who stated that the reason he had not told all he knew regarding the

crookedness of GARVEY was because the T.N.T.A. was raising a relief

fund for those who were indicted for defrauding the people through

the mails , and he (GARCIA) was waiting until the last minute to

tell what he knows to save himself, which he will do if MR. GARVEY

tries to keep the U.N.I.A. from paying for his (GARCIA'S) lawyer.

The writer had a talk with J.B.YEARWOOD, who said, "If I

am called downtown now I will not tell a lie for GARVEY, I will tell

everything I know about him." He further stated that Attorney

Pettiford of Detroit, Mich. came to Dew York last Sunday to see

GARVEY regarding ESAU RANUS.

In a talk with the REV. G. F. STEWART of 1223 W. 135th
x

Street, he said that since the da4 he met NARCUS GARVEY he had never
1

seen GARVEY perform one honest act regarding the business and welfare

of the U.N.I.A. He said that GARVEY would not act honestly with the

women, he would not treat the employees right jgqjA RO Pnot

manage the business of the U.N.I.A. FILENo .ORDED

properly. .BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Continued,

DELETED COPY SENT , t.

f TT E-R L Q~
REFERENCE COPIES F T.REPOR RNISHED TO-

PER OLLA sA , ..

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

ROUTED TO

T. W~II
UjE.A t

L

'I
.J

1
.

*1

$~ ~;'

Y, File R-218-Ro

I



IL

MARCUS GARVEY stated in

his address that WILLIAI J. BRYAN

is just as much a KU KLUX KLANSMAN
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sTntructions receive from Special Agent in 8hE' le, EdwJ.3Brennan.

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

DNew York, .Y ar.20,1923. Mar417 & 18th. Andrew M. Battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. NARVUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.
(Using the mails to defraud,)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.

The writer interviewed ELI GARCIA, who stated the reason

he did not have YEARWOOD, 2nd Aset. Secretary of the U.N.I.A.

testify in his case on Wednesday, March 14th, was that YEARW1OD was

trying to get back his position as Aset, Secretary of the U.N.I.A.,

from which GARVEY had discharged YFARWOOD because he told the truth

about the minutes regarding the membership loan. GARCTA said,

"Now, I have nothing to give YEARWOOD in return for his kindness to

me, and besides, he is out of a job, and the only way I can get

even with GARVEY is to put him in prison if I can. I saw my

lawyer yesterday (Friday, March 15th) and he said he did not know

if it would pay me to appeal my case. However, I will let you know

what I do."

On March 18th the writer attended a meeting held at

Liberty Hall, at 8:00 P. N., the speakers for the U.N.T.A. being

R.L.OSTUN, WILLIAM PERRIS and MARCUS GARVEY. W
POSTLIM stated in his speech, among other things, that the

white man is dishonest, as he steals all the )od things allotted
ANQT WRITE IN T SE SPACES
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RE: U.S. vs, MARCUS GJARVEY, et al:.

March 20th, 1923. Andrew M. Battle.

in spirit as the KLAVSWEN themselves, and this Government is only

bluffing when they say they are going to put an end to the KLAN. He

further said that he was not fighting the KLAN. GARVEY further

said, "The white man will never fool MARCUS GARVEY--I know them and

I know that the negro will never be safe until the negro gets a

country of his own--a Government of his own, for the negro is not

safe in this country. In another ten years the white man will have

driven the negro out of this country. I spoke in Washington last

Sunday night and there were six Congressmen at the meeting. They

said they approved of the methods of the U.J.I.A. and would indorse

the plan very soon. I will speak at this Hall on Tuesday and

Wednesday nights, then I will leave the city for a few days. When I

return to New York there will be a gredt meeting at Carnegie Hall."

There were 800 present at the meeting tonight, and it is

the writer's opinion that half of the men present carried guns or

knives,

Continued.
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Ins ructions receive(trom Specia Agent in ha' dwJrennan
REPORT MAD AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE Y

IMar. 15th &
New York, N.Y. ar.17,1923. 16,1923. Andrew -V. Battle.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S.vs. MARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.CU.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y. e

Continuing the above matter, the writer interviewed WILLIA&

SHERRILL, 2nd Aset. President General of the U.N.I.A. He told Agent

that the U.N.I.A. would never die, that the only trouble with the

U.N.I.A. is at headquarters--the management at headquarters is no

good, but as soon as same is straightened out, the U.N.I.A. will

progress in lapps and 'bounds. He said that MARCUS GARVEY is a

great organizer, but no manager, and that GARVRY should never have

received veto power in the U.N.I.A., as GARVEY has gotten the

U.N.I.A. into a lot trouble through the veto paver.

The writer interviewed the REV. G. E. STEWART, who said,

among other things, that he could not understand why ELI GARCIA,

at his trial, did not tell on the others who were in the check

transaction, meaning BAUU and others.

The writer interviewed SIDEY Debourg, #202 W. 143rd Street,

who said that he had seen GARCIA and GARCIA was now willing to

tell on GARVEY to save himself and was going down to see Aset. U.S.

Attorney Mattock.MP ? 4 1 3NOT WRI N THESE SPACES

The writer interviewed "AVOOWa

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOEDGAR GRAY at 8122 W. 135th Street, 4UCoFNSAI
who said that MAARCUS GARVEY'S ideas a CO0YSE N7T

DEPARTMENT OF I

were good and ought to be supported, ROUTEo. i
"oover.P, RE UEST,

REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO

Washington 3: New York 1:/AMB:NVW.

OQvzammm,, rZTENo oMGm 7-1169



RE: U. S. vs. AARC'u3 GARVEY, et al:
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9
March 17th, 1923. Andrew M. Battle,

because GARVEY had awakened race pride in the colored man. The

writer asked GRAY if he thought the race pride GARVET had for

his race would ever do the co1red race any good, to which GRAY

replied, "Yes."

Continued.

I
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i.', originated at IT.Y.Journal to be made at originating office OnLY.
dire ion Agent in Ch rge Geo. [)anton)

OFT MADE AT DA WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

N ew Orleans ,La. 3/16,23 $/1213/23 GEORGE R.SHATTON.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

MARCUS GARVEY et al: USING MAILS TO DEFRAUD;
POSS. CONSPIRACY INTIMIDATE AID IILL GOVT.

FACTS DEVELOPED / 0

Attention Mr. Hoover-2 & \

AT NEW OLEAvSLA.

Reference is made to former reports on this matter, and

particularly to report of Agent h.D.Gulley of this office dated 3/15/

1923.

The following telegram was received from D cotor rs

dated March 12,1923:- 4n

TELEGRAL RECEIVED COLIMITICATE PERS-OTALLY IV.,
GOVERNiOR PAR=R REFERRING HIS PERE OIAL COITV .

TION SEVERAL DAYS AGO INDICATITG 110 QUESTION OF
EXCPEIlSE WOULD INTERFERE RETU-I RALUS STOP ADVISE
IE BY WIRE STO? TVIO."

On the 13th instant, this agent called GOVERINOR PARER of

BITON ROUGE,LA., over long distance telephone, and discussed fully

the case of extradition of ESAU RAMUS from DETROIT to New Orleans,

and GovP-rker stated th-t he had a letter on his desk, which he read

over the telephone, from the Chief of Police, Mr. Guy Moloney, of

this city, to the effect that no funds were available, and t before
DO NOT WRITE IN fSE SPACCAR 2 7 192

impossible to extradite RAMUS, and to F _____

consider the on ce closed. ... ...
consderthecvseclOed.BUREAU OF INVESTIGATf~

After personal conversation
DEP MENT OF JUSTI E

with Superintendent of Police Moloney ROUTD

wM T r aIT .A



At ORTORM NO 2

- R. SHANT (1T 5/16 23

before and after long distance telephone conversation with GOVERHIO

PARKER, there is no doubt in the mind of this agent but that there

was and is no intention on the part of the Police Department to

expend any monies towards extradition, as the statement of Mr.

Moloney was to the effect that there is absolutely no funds in the

Parish or Police Department.

Further, as I have worked upon the officials of the

Police Department and the Prosecuting Attorney's office, MrMerr,

for the past three weeks, as has also Agent Gulle7y of this office,

I am more than ever decided in my opinion that any further opera-

tions on our part with these officials would only antagonize aid

create the feeling that I was overbearing and overofficious in

my attempts to force them to do the impossible.

On March 13th, the following telegram was sent to the De-

partment at Washington-

,STOP TWO RELTYIEG TO YOUR TELEGRAM CCLv1UNICAT1D WITH
GOVEPROL PARKER AGAIN FULL D.ATA AND FACTS UP TO DATE
I1- CASE ESSU RAiUS DISCUSSED LATTER bULLY AGAIN ITH
CHIEF OF POLICE 17HO STATES N1OT ONLY TO ME BUT IN LETTER
TO .OVEjjOa PA=ER N0 MONEYY IN 2ARISH O3 POLICE DEPART1,EENT
FOR EXTADIi7ION SITUATIONN IN HA1DS OF GOVERNOR FURTHER
DEVELOPENTS OCCURING WILL H1OTIFYL"

c FNUED I

qR:L



ase originated at .Y.Jonrnal to be made at originating office OILY.
(By direction -it in Charge Geo.R.Shantor

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

New Orlene,L . 3/15/23 3/9tol4/23 H.D.GULLEY.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

XAROUS ARVEY, et al: US IG MAILS TO DEFRAUD;
POSSIBLE CONSPIRCY INTIMIDATE AID KIL
GOVEI-I2LN&T Vi ITHiESS.

FACTS DEVELOPED Attention r

AT NEW OIRLEANS LA.

Reference is made to all former reports on the above

subject, and particularly to the investigation and apprehension of

ESAU RAM1US aV DETROIT, in connection with the murder of DR.EAZON at

NEW ORIEAIS,LOUISIANA.

Following telegram was received from the Director:-

"GO vERHOA PAlKER HERE SAYS ONE OF THE
LAST ACTS BEFORE HE LET STATE WAS TO SIGN
EXTRADITION 2A2ERS FOR RETURE OF SAU RAkUS
AND THAT REQUEST CCNTAINED NAE OF OFFICERS
PICKED D TO ACCOMPANY HIM ALSO THAT NO QUESTION
OFEXPENSE WILL INTE2FERE STOP ADVISE I& STOP
TWO."

Consulted at length with State's District Attorney,

R.H.MARR, who stated in explanation of no funded with which to remove

ESAU RAMUS from Detroit to New Orleans, that the Police Department

of the City of New Orleans had police jurisdiction for both the State

and City Courts; that the Parish of Orleans was without funds to

extradite a criminal except through the police appropriation, which was

at the present time, according to the Statement DONCTWRITEINTHEESPACS

of Superintendent Moloney, very low;" a co yi
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

that the sheriff or parish officials

had never been designated while he had DEPIftESEQ

been in office to transport a criminal ROUTEDTOYLF- iI

________ ________ TE*-,E0AREQ I.
REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO

Ao3(3) HY(,2) DET RIT(2) PHILA - 86L

coVENzxma a nzan oarIT 7T- -1109



REPORT FORM No 2

H.D.IGULLEY 2* 3 5/23

from another state; that there were absolutely no funds appro-

priated to the Parish officials for this purpose.

He suggested that in view of the fact that RANUS,

in his statement to an agent of this Department, stated that he

was present at the church where DR.EASON had lectured on the

night that he was killed, that this might be brought to the

attention of Superintendent Moloney, for the purpose of showing

him that the cost of transfer might be minimized* He stated

that GOVERHOR PARKER as probably not informed with reference to

the funds held for thief purpose by the Parish and City officials,

and that he could suggest no way other than to have the Superin

tendent of Police remove RAMUS to the jurisdiction of his court.

SUPERITENDE MOLONEY, when interviewed, stated

that there was no way in which he could remove RAMES to New

Orleans from Detroit for the reason that outside of a small petty

cash account, there were no funds with which to pay the tranepor-

tation and cost which would be incurred, and suggested that GOV.

PARKER was not fully advised as to the financial condition of

the funds set aside for this purposes that he did not believe

there would be any possible chance for the removal of RAMUS to

the jurisdiction of this court at the present time.

The following telegram was sent to the Bureau office:

"STCE TUO TMEGRAM RECEIVED RE ESAU RAMUS
STOP STATES ATTORNEY MARR AND SUPT POLICE
MALO~NEY STATE POSITIVELMY NO FUNDS EITHER
IN SHERIFF'S OFFICE OR POLICE DEPARTMENT
WITH WHICH TO EXTRADITE SUBJECT THEREFORE
IM pOSSIBflE TO EFFECT HIS TRANSFER."

u
7-67L
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SHJoD.GULLEY
,W3/L5/23

Referring particularly to report of Agent Mortimer J.

Davis of the New York office, dated Larch 9,1923, In which it

is requested that this office forward to the New York office

the originals of copies of evidence seized by the local police

during raids on the local branch of the U.N.I.A. headquarters,

for the purpose of determining whether or not any would be usable

for trial in the Mail Fraud case pending in that city, also to

forward names and addresses of persons located during the RAUS

investigation at New Orleans, who would probably make good witnes-

sea for the Government9 after a perusal of all evidence and state-

ments of the different persons interviewed, it is believed that

MAMIE REASON1, 900 - 7th Street, New OrleanLouisiana, former

local secretary of the U.N.I.A., who attended two conventions to

New York, would probably be the best witness in this District

(see report of this agent dated January 24,1923)

When again interviewed LIAMIE REASCN stated that in 1921

ADRIAN JOHNSON, Field Agent for the U.N.I.A., came to New Orle-ns,

and entered into a campaign for the sale of shree in the "BLACK

STAR STEAMSHIP LINE", also for the sale of 'IBERIAN REEMPTION
of etock in Bl-ck Star Steamehip Line

BONDS"; that she purchased five shares direct through JOHNSON

for which she paid $25.00, or $5.00 a share; that he probably

sold seven or eight thousand dollars worth of bonds and shares in

New Orleans, and that he made speeches every night during his stay

here, boosting the "BLACK STAR LINE" and other auxiliaries of the

GARVEY ORGAJI ZATION; that she had never heard GARCIA, THOMPSON,

or TOBIAS make any promises with reference to subscriptions of

stock or donations to thief movement, but that she had on two or



VII

LUPORT FORM No 2

£ - T) ('-I TT, TTY 3/? V

three occasions heard GPRVEY make speeches, in which he elaborate
dividends

on the financial income which would be derived from the "ate of

the shares of stock in the "BILACK STAR LINE", eto; that on July

1922 she received,, through the miles, a letter addressed to her as

6 stock holder, requesting that she send her proxy to the New

York office for the purpose of being represented at a meeting of

the stock holders to be held, and that she had sent this letter to

the Department of Justice office at New York ; that she also re-

ceived letters from him requesting her to solicit subscriptions

of stock for the "BLACK STA-l LINE", "THE LIBERIAIT RMEPTION

PUNDT", and other funds raised by thief organization.

It is also suggested that WILLIAM PHILIPS, who has recently

been discharged as the local secretary of'the GARVEY C.G ITIZATION

might be used as a Government witness.

Documentary evidence which will probably be of value to the

New York office will be sent under separate cover.

CONTINUED.

RDG :CL.
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Ur. 0Go ozge iR. hant oui,

Box 89 6,

New orleata, La.

Dear Sir:

ftetrt~ with regardt to the Oaae of luA"?US
Iam SflIOSirg herewith copies of reports

made bay Agent Battle at nlew york Oi n t bit
eubje0o .This is for youar If oati an n &iSoh
aottoni a8you doomn advisable9.

Vary truly Yous,

Dirocoore
En oa 52S8.

M ~\ I L 1Fi~ D
f.d 1 21? - 3 DELETED COPY SENT - F tU

BY LETTER 17-
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March 7

L3113RANDUM FOR MR. HOOVI2R.
I /

P~L~ I,'
'-'I#4:

I call Wour particular attention to reports re-
cently submitte. in connection with LIARCUS GARVEY.
Garvey has armed his soldiers in Dew York with Spring-
field rifles and one unit alone has twenty such rifles.
At a meeting ,"ebruary 11th, report of which has just
been redeived, Garvey said that if the negro intended
to comma and respect he must first have power and to have
power he must have guns and plenty of ammunition, gas,
submarines, and every other thing used to command res-
pect by the white people.

The agent says that at this meeting practically the
entire audience was West Indian and everything said by
the speakers caused a burst of applause.

At the meeting of the 15th of February, Captain G.
aains said it would be only a short time before the
organization put into practice the trained soldiers
and demand the rights for the colored. people. JaA S
SO'llealy, warned Captain Gains that he should not ve
away so much information as to the real obje t of hese
soldiers, because someone might take it to t w e
people down town.

At the meeting on the 13th of February, A. . Ford,
musical director, told Agent Battle that the were train-
ing men regularly and had supplied them with arms and
ammunition and that after they were well tra ned we woald
probably see something not expected by the average citi-
zen and that all divisions of the organization had trained
men under regulations supplied by New York.

Agent Jones reported on the fifth from the New Or-
leans assignment on this case. He very properly re-
marked that if it was known that the Communists in
Levi York had armed one of their units with twenty
Springfield rifles and were talking about .t as the
" Grve; organization, backed by such acts as

EIi.EEDCOPY ~r
- ~ ib 
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has been guilty of, there would be some excitement.

It has been boasted that Garvey controlled over
10,000 negro votes. I have maintained consistently
that Garvey's political strength was practically nil
and comments of the agents who have visited his organ-
ization meetings, which reports are now revealing some
very interestLig data, show that Garvey's influence
is confined mostly to the West Indian Negroes. The
backbone of his organization is alien and of no pol-
itical consequence. I get this information not only
from the reports of Agents battle and Amos, but also
from Jones.

With regard to the murder of Eason, the Garvey
headquarters are in an uproar. Garvey has taken up
subscriptions to provide for the defense of the tw
negroes held in New Orleans. It is indicated in one
of the reports that Ramus went to New York, reported to
Garvey who supplied him with funds and sent him out of
New York. Oth~r reports indicate that Ramus went
directly to Detroit. There is no question that Ramns
was in New.Orleans and the circumstances surrounding
his escape alone would tend to indicate his participa-
tion. Although he has been indicted in New Orleans,
indications are that extradition will not be asked be-
cause the police there have not sufficient funds to
take care of his removal. It seems strange that the

State of Louisiana could not provide for this removal
as it would ordinarily be a State proceeding and I am
confident that if Governor Parker knew we were even
slightly interested in it, arrangements would be made.

As the Ramus case stands now, he is either still
being held by the Detroit police or on his way to New
York in custody for the New York authorities, who indica-
ted that they wanted him if New Orleans did not send for
him. In New York Rainus is facing serious charges which
might result in a long penitentiary sentence, but (ones
believes that Garvey will immediately raise bond for him
and supply him with funds to leave the country.
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Jones is writing his reports in the Washington
office ard will await further instructions before taking
any other action on this case.

~~*



Be. ye. File 8-1-,, -. TR/
instructions received, rom Special Agent in Charp*Edw.J.Brennan,

REPORT ADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

New York, N.Y. Mar.16,19234ar.14,1923. Andrew N, Battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. MARCUS BARVEY: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, B. Y.

Continuing the above matter, the writer attended the criminal

action brought against ELI TARIA, once Auditor of the U.N.I.A.,

by NARCUSGARVEY, President of the U.N.I.A., which was called at

3:00 P. M.

BAUM, High Chancellor of the U.N.I.A. testified that GARCIA

told him (BAUM) that he took $40. of the U.NI.A. money from his

desk (meaning BAUM) and put a 440. forged check in place of the

money. BAUM said he did not count the money but took the amount on

the check stub. BAUM said he missed the money when he came back

from lunch.

R. L. POS'T said that GARCIA told him he took the $40.

from BAUM'S desk and put a forged check in its place. GARVEY also

said that GARCIA told him that he took the $40, from BAUMS desk

and put a forged check in place of the money, and VIRGIL WILLIAMS

said that GARCIA said in his hearing that he took the 440. fr :

BAUM'S desk and put a forged check in place of the money. .

GARCIA denied every statement made against him, and he
noNOT WRITE IN THESE SPACE

Judge had GARCIA shor his handwriting N

whkah was compared with the handwriting BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO .EN'1

appearing on the forged check, and M 1 192
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

after a 12-minute conference with ROUTED TO F11 I

thr-ee-Jud es, GARCIA was found____ E f:&tOPyS_
REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO BY LETI,

Washington 3: Uew York .10 PER F0IA RE 6S92 AI3:MV.

I



RE: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVEY:

6.M2

Maroh 14th, 1923. Andrew N. Battle,

5.'

F>.

~ i

guilty. A motion was made by GARCIA'S attorney for a new trial,

which was granted, but the check and the minute book go on record

as evidence. The new hearing will be on March 29th.

WhileI n the court building this morning the writer had a

talk with GARCIA, who informed me that MARCUS GARVEY had dis-

charged YEARWOOD, 2nd Aset. Sec. General of the U.N4.I.A. for saying

he recorded the minutes of a U..I.A. meeting held on January 15th,

1922 regarding membership loans. GARCIA said that YEARWOOD did

record these minutes, but VIRGIL WILLIAIS, counsellor for the

UN.I.A. advised that same be taken out of the minute book so the

court would not be able to make the U.N.I.A. pay GARCIA the past

due note and the membership loan.

The writer had a talk with J. B,,YEARWOOD, who stated that

after he got back to the U.N.T.A. office on Tuesdqy afternoon, he

received a notice from GARVEY telling him that he was no longer

wanted as an officer of the U.N.I.A. YEARWOOD said it was because

he would not say at the trial of GARCIA yesterday that no minutes

were taken on the 35th of January, 192, regarding the membership

loan. Lase week GARVEY called a meeting of the officers of the

U.N.I.A. and told them all if they did not say that the membership

loans were for a period a five years he would discharge them, and

every man testified in GARVEY'S favor to hold his job. However,

YEARWOOD said that he would not do as GARVEY wished. Agent again

met YEARWOOD in the court building. and in the presence of Agent

Amos, had him verify the above statements.

Continued.

I_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _m 7 .1
7-1169



V. . File #R-i18*

-nst 2at1on Areiuef% ( nm Special Agent in Char') Edw,,Brennan,
*REPORT MADE ATDATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE LY

New York, NY. Iar,15,1923. Mar,12& 1323. Andrew N. Battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U.S.vs. MARCUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the maths to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED , Z
At New York, N.Y.

Continuing the above matter, the writer attended a trial

of ELI GARCIA at the Washington Heights Court, , Y City. Among

other things, GARVEY tried to prove that GARCIA had forged five

checks against the U.N.I.A. amounting to $175,00, but having failed

to establish the charge, the case against GARCIA was dismissed.

However, GARCIA will be* tried on Wednesday, March 14th, 1923, in

Special Sessions Court, Part One, on a charge of forgery brought

by GARVEY.

The writer interviewed H. VITTOB ILUIAER, Bureau of

Publicity of the U.N.I.A. and PLUMMER advised that he was leaving

the U.N.I.A. today as he and ANY LAMOS (GARVEY'S secretary) could

not get along. PLUM1ER said he knew all about the crooked transac-

tions of GARVEY regarding the U.N.I.A and the BLACK STAR LINE,

and could do GARVEY grave harm if he so desired. MAR2 4 1923

On March 13th the writer attended the 7th District Court

#320 West 185th Street, GARCIA having entered suit against the

U.N.I.A. for an $800. membership loan to the n. U INTPA $500.

note. The membership loan was to ru

for one year with interest, with the BUREAUOFINVESTIGATIO

privilege of the lender of the money DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI

to demand the amount loaned to the ,COPY SENT

REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT FINISHED TO

PER FO A REQUEST
Washington 3: New York 1: AMB:MW.

ournamrrr rnarEN es"1037 -1169
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RE: U. S. vs. LARCUS GARVEY:

March 15,1923, Andrew N. Battle.

U.N.I.A. fifteen days after the expiration of the year. GARCIA

testified that this membership loan to the UR.N.T.A. really covered

GARCIA'S salary, as the U.N.I.A. was not able to pay the salaried

men, therefore GARVEY called this past due salary a membership

loan to the U.N.T.A.

GARCIA also stated that the minutes of the nights from

January 15th to 19th, 19Z2 of the U.N.I.A. had been destroyed;

that YEARWOOD, 2nd Asst. Aset; Secretary took these minutes, which

would show that each lender of money was to lend same to the U.N.T.A.

for as long a period as they could spare it, and GARCIA loaned

his $800. for one year. GARCIA further said that VERGIL WIMIJAMS,

counsellor of the U.N.I.A. caused him (GARCIA) to read the minutes

of the meeting recorded on January 19th, 1982, looking for a way to

evade paying DR. EASON the $500. the U.N.I.A. had received from

DR. EASON, but those minutes were out of the minute book today,

so it could not be proved that the money in question wqs due.

MARCUS GARVEY said that ELI GARCIA had loaned the $800.

for five years; that he (GARVEY) signed the books in blank form

ant when any lender of money came to the office to lend money,

GARCIA would fill in the time when the money was loaned to the

U.N.T.A. and that every officer loaned mhney to the U.N.I.A. as a

membership loan for five years. However, the court then found that

some of the officers had membership loans which did not state how

long the money was to be loaned to the U..I.A., which proved that

GARVEY was lying. The court then asked GARVEY if that was the

reckless way he didhbusiness--aignin-gnotes and bonds by the
-4 -.- 7-1169



RE: U. S. vs. RCUS GARVEY et al:

March 15, 193. Andrew N. Battle,

hundred before they were filled out. GARVEY answered that his

office was a very busy one and he signed the notes and loans that

way to save time. The Judge then asked GARVEY if he thought he

was saving time by signing papers that way, as, after all, he would

have to sign them, and it would not take any more time to sign a

paper after it was made out. GARVEY did not reply to this, The

Judge then asked VIRGIL WILLIAK:S, if GARCIA got judgment, if there

was any chance to collect. WILLIAMS said, "That is a question."

GARVEY had FRED A. TOOT swear that GARCIA'S loan was

for five years and that there were no minutes taken by the UT.N.I.A.

from the 15th of Jaruary to the 19th. POLSUn also aware to the above

MRS. H. V. DAVIS said she was out of town at the time of the above

mentioned meetings, and G. L. GAINS said he also was out of town at

that time. GARVEY denied that he was provisional president of

Africa or that he had veto power in the U.N.T.A. However, he said

that he directed the length of time for the officers to loan money to

the U.N.I.A.

YEARWOOD said that he did tecord the minutes for January

15th to the 19th, 1922, in which it was stated that everyone who

loaned money to the U.!.I.A. could collect it at any time after the

expiration of the fifteen days, and that some of the loans were

from one to five years.

WILI FERRIS told the writer that GARVEY came to him

this morning and told FERRIS not to tell how his membership loan

was to run, also that FERRIS should not appear in court this

afternoon. FERRIS said that YEARWOOD would loose his job after

7-1169



R!: U. S. vs. MARCUS

Nl. Y.Fle -21E. Q
GARVEY, et al:

March 15, 1923. Andrew V. Battle,

telling the court that

which proved GARVEY a

days.

he did make the minutes of January 15th,

liar. The Judge reserved decision for ten

GARCIA told the writer if he gets judgment against the

U.N.I.A. he will ndt go to the U.N.I.A. office to collect, but he

knows where they have the money whiobsthe reason GARVEY is afraid

of him.

GARVEY has another case against GARCIA in the Criminal

Court, Special Sessions, Part One on Wednesday, March 14th. The

writer will attend the trial.

Continued.

-n-*
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cleartmnt of usc
TELEGRAM RECEIVED.k

New Orleana, La., March 13, 1923.

Barps,

Washington.

Stop Two Replying to your telegram connected with Governor Parker again

full data and facts up to date in case Esau Rams discussed matters fully

again Chief of Police who states not only to me but in letter to Governor

parker no money in Parish or Police Department for extradition. 
Situation

in hands of Governor further developments occurring will notify.

- -v~.

1*~

2 Reed. 7:20 P. M.
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Instructions receikJ from Special Agent in Chi:ge, Edw.J.Brennan.
PORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY.

Yew York, N.Y. Mar.15,1923, Iar.14,1923. James E. Amos.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RT: '.S9. vshAYCUS ARVY, et al: Violation Section -215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At 1ew York, 11.Y.

Continuing the above matter, Agent interviewed C7ARIrS

E. WALCOT7, former manager of groceries and restaurants for IARCUS

GARVFY. WALOTT resides at #32 West 136th Street, business address

,552 Lenox Avenue. He was manager from August 1st, 1922 to

november 15th, 1922, and informed Agent that the groceries and

restaurants were never paying propositions and it was a matter of

impossibility to collect salaries for the employees from GARV;

that they only way he could collect his own salary was to buy one

of the grocery stores and deduct his back salary, which amounted to

$%-1500.,from the purchase price of the store. WALCOTT further

stated that he was willing to help the Government in any way pos-

sible and would give a statement to the United States Attorney at

any time same was requested.

Agent attended the trial of ELI GARCIA at Special Sessions

Court today, GARCIA having been charged with stealing $47,00 from

the U.N.T.A. and putting a forged check in its place. He was con-

victed and is to be sentenced on M7arch 29th, 1923. GARCTAS attorney
; DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPA \

however, was peanitted to make an Fcon -

I - TJ&
ppeal for a new trial. GARCIA was BUREAUOFINVESTIGATI

convicted on circumstantial evidence,
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-. (N. Y. Pile 9-218-E. U .

;E: U. S. vs. IARCUS GARVEY:

March 1 th, 1923. James E. Amos.

but it has been customary in the past for employees of the U.N.I.A.

for salaries, to draw a check for any amount up to '100., turn it

over to the Treasurer and receive the money, and these checks

held against the employee until he paid it back. (The check GARCIA

is obarged with forging was drawn in this manner,)

Agent also interviewed J. B. YEARWOOD, who was lst Aset.

Secretary General of the U.N.I.A. and who was discharged on March

13th, 1923, by GARVEY because YEARWOOD refused to go to court and

perjure himself on the witness stand in regard to GARCIA. YEARWOOD

has promised Agent that he will give another statement any time

Agent ealls on him for same.

Continued@



Tructions rE( ved from Acting Agent in -Irge E.3H.Bohner
REPORT MADE AT- DATE WHEN MADE PERIODFOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY:

l53Sh.,DC 3/15/23 3/14/23 J.1.Flournoy

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

Be:"L-MROUS GARVEY Address at e e

FACTS DEVELOPED

File 4900
Mlashingt on, C

Attention Mr. Hoover _9

Subject came to Jashington and addressed a meeting of

about three hundred negroes at three P.M., Sunday, March 11,

1923. In the audience was about fifteen white people, some

o whom apiE -red to be newspaper reports and some of whom

were attracted from curiosity. Subject's address was confined

largely to a discussion of the objects of the Universal Pegro

Improvement Association of which he is President. He made the

usiual plea that Africa belonged to the INegro race and that

the -egroes of America should organize and drive all white

people and othei nations out of that country and establish a

Government solely of negroes and for negroes. Nothing in his

address indicated that he urged violence in excluding white

people from Africa but he did say that the negroes were justified

in using the same means to obtain control ofAfrica as the white

men used to obtain control of land from the Indians in this 44.
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

cou itry.

He anpealed for funds to carry BUREAUOFINVS N

on the work of the Univerial Negro
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Iinprovemcnt AssQociition andROTDO:aTW
cOUTED Tte brg_

airc-ulated by uShers through the



IA-OUS GAIVEY -2

audience blank forms and envelopes asking these people to contri-

bute to a fund to assist in aiding and promoting the work of the

Universal Negro Improvement Association. Agent was unable to

determine the amount f collections but thinks that perhaps the

amount did not exceed 825.

. At the close of his address he said that he was returning

to New YorkCity on LondayDecember 12th, to stand trial on charges

preferred against him by the Federal Authorities, the charge being

vioLation of the postal laws. He informed his hearers that he

did not have any fear of the outcome of this case and that he

was glad of an op ortufity to exonerate himself in a court of

Justice.

As far as Agent was able to determine Garvey was not favorably

received. There was little applause during the address and it was

evident that his following in Washington is on a decline. The

meeting closed at 4:30 P.L-.

CLOSED.



N. Y. File R-218-Ee N.

TnStrUctions rn~iV( fronm S pAn i al 'A apnt, i n nlhln

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY.

Iar. 9 &
New York, N.Y. ar.l2,1923. 10th1 1923. Andrew M. Battle.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. MARCUS GARVEY: Violation Section #235 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mail to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, 11. Y.

Continuing the above matter, the writer interviewed

ARNOLD J. FORD, j"38 West 131st Street, Music Director of the U.1.T.A.

and he said if RAINUS was brought back here from Detroit, INich., te

death of DR. EASON would be solved, for just as GARVEY had his

gang fixed to kill him (FORD) at Liberty Hall a year ago, so he

- ++=n his men together to kill DR. EASON.

The writer interviewed PLI GARCIA, who advised that he will

tell eve irything he knows against GARVEY, when his (GARCIA) case

comes to trial.

In a conversation with CLIFFORD S. BAUM, High Chancellor

of the U.N.I.A. he advised that he had taken the two checks and te

records regarding the transaction of JOHN JEFFRIES (ESALU RAMIUS),

home, as he was afraid they might become misplaced. He further

stated that when GARVEY came to his office and told him to draw the

check in the name of RANUS instead of JOHN JEFFRIE3, he (BAUM)

questioned GARVET regarding same and GARVEY replied that JEFFRIES

was inalt l.u DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPA S

L N O 
5 ~ ( j
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N. Y. File R-218-E. R -S

-Tnstructions receive( from Special Agent in Cha/'), Edw.J.Brennan.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

__ New York, N.Y. Mar. 10,l92$.Mar.4,19Z3. Andrew li. Battle. 
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RT: U. S. vs. HIA2CUS GARVEY, et al: Violation Section f215 U.S.C.C.

FACTS DEVELOPED

SYork, .Y.

Continuing the above matter, in talking with .ELI

GARCIA regarding his connection with the BLACK STAR LINE, he

stated that one THOuPSON, Vice President of the BLACK STAR LINE,

had put i85,000. in escrow on a ship called the "HONG KONG", and a

contract was signed with the NEW YORK SHIP EXCHANGE through a man

named AUITHONY R. SILVERSTON. The ship was in dry dock in China,

and GARCIA paid 480.00 for a cablegram which he sent to China

regarding the ship, and that THOMPSON had drawn the money held

in escrew three days before GARCIA and WILtORD S. SMITH went

for the money, and THOINPSO*N had deposit ted it with the UNITED STATES

SHIPPING BOARD.

GARCIA further stated that no contract was ever

signed for the "PHYLLIS WHEAT7 Y", but GARVEY was in New York City

when advertisements were published in the "Negro World" stating that

the BLACK STAR LINE owned a ship by that name, ad IR. GARVEY sold

paggage on the ship, which was supposed to sail for Africa. GARCIA

told GARVY at the time that he should get aD RIAt SP2j9t*

GARCIA also said that at his trial FI/ a__5- (J'co

he will tell only enough to insure BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION/

his freedom, and will not tell anything AAR 13 19
DEPARTMENT OF JUSVCE
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- - .N. Y. File R-218-E. -- 8

'RE: U. S. vs. I.42US GARV1Y, et al:

March 4th, 1923. Andrew NA. Battle.

know I fixed the books so it could not be understood why the 426,000

was not in the Treasury, and I know that MR. GARVEY intentionally mis-

used the mails to deceive people in order to get money, and I know

GARVEY is dishonest. I know that everything the Government has

charged GARVEY with is true."

The writer attended a meeting at Liberly Hall, the speakers

being R. 1. POSTMJ, WILIAN STTRRTLL and '7ARCUS GARVEY. Nothing

of importance to this case was said.

Continued.

7-1169



P. Y. File #R-.218-E. -

Tnstruntions reAne from Spanial A'agnt in Q n, Edw . 7,rennan
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

new York.N.Y. Iar.10 925 Mar.5 1983. Andrew N. Battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. NARCUS GARVEY : Violation Section 215 U.S.C.C.
4-,

FACTS DFVELOPED

At Pew York, N.Y.
U I

(Using the mails to defraud.)

- . /

too

Continued.
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Continuing the above matter, in a conversation with

SOINEY DeBOURG today he stated that ELI GARCIa, once Auditor of

the BLACK STAR LTNEM said he had written the Prosecuting Attorney

in the GARVEY case, which is supposed to be called on Monday, March

12th, stating that he was willing to turn States evidence against

GARVEY and all others implicated in this case. DeBOURG further

stated that it was rumored around GARVEY had bribed those in

charge of the case, an3 if he was not tried, a letter would be

written to the Attorney General, laying the facts before him.

L. McCARTHY, of ff101 West 131st Street told the writer

that he knew GARVEY had a "pull" with the KU KLUX KLA17, and

through the ELAN GARVEY would be able- to infuence the negro to

leave this country and go to Africa.

7-1 1 Au



ir pyeFilet 1*in
Instructions re( 1 ed from Special 'gent i large, Edw.JBrennan,

REPORT MADE AT DATt WHEN MADE EO FO HM E REPORT MADE BY

Pew York, N.Y. lHar.12,1923. 1lth, 1923, James F. Amos.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs.jIARCUSGARVEY, et al: Violation Section #215 U.S. .
(Using the mails to defray d. )

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.
/ - /" I

During the above period Agent was engaged directing

Special Employee Battle in the work to be done in the above case,

also keeping in direct touch with Lsst. U. S. Attorney Njaxwell

Iattuck and interviewing and keeping in touch with Government

I,

-~ I

Ti

~II

'iz~

Continued. .
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Instructions receir( from Special Agent in Chye, Edw.J.Brennan.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

Ilar. 6 to 7
NewYork, N.Y. Mlar. 10,1923. 1923, inal Andrew M. Battle.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RF: U. S. vs. NARCUS GARVEY., et al: Violation Sec. j215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mais to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At INew York, N.Y.

Continuing the above matter, SIDNEY DeBOURG called on the

writer and informed him that MARCUS GARVFY had tried to obtain a

warrant for 'ELI GARCIA on Tuesday, March 6th, in order that GARCIA

would be in jail at the time GARVEY'S case was called. However,

the U. S. Attorney would not consent to do this, but GARCTA was

summoned to appear for the trial on Monday, March lZth.

The writer attended a meeting of the U.N.I.A. at Liberty Hgll,

the speakers for the evening being WILLIAH 4 SERRILL and GA. A.

CARTER. GARVEY was not at this meeting. There were 50 people

at this meeting and the collection was $6.00.

GARVEY will speak at the Academy of Music, Brooklyn, F. Y.,

on Thursday, March 8th.

L i ~

I -

DO NOT WRITE IN THE

F Eo RECORDED 
7-6 - .3VO

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

*7 ~13 1923
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

ROUTED TO F

HnoOVER
AGUNNMIB:NV3AMI.

1: AMB :11VN.
W~33.?lUL~IT I3I~dTDiO wvtm

i- )i-S.

Continued.

c3
c~

DELETED COPY SENT */l~ V
BY LETTER. 7-7
PER F0A REQUEST1.

REFERENCE COPIES OF THIS REPORT FRNISHED TO

Washington 3: New York

Vo Y, File R-218-Es

i

1 -1 MDV
SoWimm Wame on



N. Y. 1File -218-E.

Instruct3ons receive from Special Agent in Chel e, Edw.q.Brennan.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

NewYorkN.Y. ar.12,1923. M1ar.8,1923. Andrew 14. Battle.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. AARCUS GARVEY: Violation Section Y215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud.)

FACTS DEVELOPED
At New York, N.Y.

Continuing the abore matter, in a conversation with

SIDNEY DeBOURG, he informed the writer that ELI GARCIA, Auditor

of the BLACK STAR LITT, had changed the name of JOHN JEFFFRIES

to ESAU RANrUS on the B.S.L. books, and after this change was mat e

MJY LAINOS and NE. GARVEY went to Clifford S. BAUN'S office and

told him to make out the check for 100. for RAAUS. DeBOURG

further advised that GARVEY had offered the chief of his secret

service, money to kill DR.?ASON, which he refused and iprnediate

resigned. The writer will endeavor to obtain this man'\ namdndO.

address.

The writer interviewed the REV. P. P. PAUL, once Chapl'in /

of the BLACK STAR LINE. the REV. PAUL advised that he was present

at the meeting when GARVEY sold passage on the "PHYLLIS WHEATLEY"

to Africa, and he knows a woman who put $400. in the BLACK STAR

LINE that night and bought passage to Africa. The REV. PAUL said

if he was called on as a witness, he would tell everything he kn ws,

as he knows all about the transactions regarding thd B.S.L.
7 -DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

The writer was further' -&, NO

advised that GARVEY has called BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

all his officers together--R.L. MAE 13 1923
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V. Y. File R-218- . --

RQE:'"AU. S. vs. -US GAVEY, et al:

Yjarch 8th, 1923. Andrew M. Battle,

A~Y LJO1 S, etc., and told them if they didn Tt go to court and

swear to things in his favor against GARCIA, in order to convict

GARCIA in the check and loan cases, he (GARVEY) will. discharge

them from office. These people went down today to swear against

GARCIA so he will be a priSoner when GARYEYT S case is tried.

Continued.



ase originated Irevious to Journal 1:emo.

jnst rations or Sl ial Agent in Charge, E1dw.( 1 Brennan.
PORT \4DE Af DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

Feb. 27th to
NEWYORK6,N.Y. 3-9-23 tar. 7th,19234 IORTI13R J. DAVIS.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

Vio. Sec. 215, U.S.C.C.
IN E: U. S. vs. MtAROUS GARVEY, et. al. Using Mails to Defraud.

possible Conspiracy to

FC EOEIntimidate 
Gov't. Witness.-

FACTS DEVELOPED

AT I7 YOEKz, r.Y.: N. Y. File R-218-E.

Referring to the investigation and apprehension of

ESAU RAUS, in connection with the shooting of DR. EASON in New

Orleans, La., this office desires to acknowledge receipt of reports

and telegrame from the Detroit, Philadelphia, Ohicago and Nev. Orleans

of fices*

On February 23rd, during the writer's absence in

Detroit, Kich., the following telegram was received in New York from

the New Orleans office:

" ?OSXAL TE1LEGRAY Feb.85/2U
'Wash. D.0C. 6:51 RFRtr p. -

B E N N AN ( (VIAN
kark Row Bldg. 23

FORTHER-j REGARDING ESAU RMRUS NEV ORiLEANS ADVISES
4RAI1UST REFUSAL TO RETURN THhRE WITHOUT TRADITION
AND POSSIBILITY FOMLAL REQUEST FOR EXTRADITION
WILL NOT 3BE MADE 31 1:OLICE NEW ORLEANS IN VIEW
EXPANSE STOR U. S. ATTORNEY AT NEW ORLEANS SUGGESTS
E'AMUS 3 AROSEQUTAD NiM YORK 00NNBOTION GARVEY CASE
AND ASST. ATTORNEY CR1M1 FMES RAMUS MATT.&R COUID
BE USAD AGzlNST GARVEY TO SHOW CORRUPTION IF
CONNECT ION PF(OVEN STOW AV WIRING NEW ORLEANiS MARI17 L923
TO ADVISE IN DETAIL AND WI WIE DO NOT WRITE:IN THESE SPACES

YOU UioN RECEIPT OF THEFN
TELEGRMi STOZ TWO - 6
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N. Y. File Z-ye . 2.

RE: U. S. a. LA:CUS GALV"Y, et. al* 3-9-Z3 MOXIIi ? J. DAVIS.

and the suggestion of Assist. Attorney General Crim mentioned, have

previously been called to the attention of Assistant U. S. Attorney

MATTUCK, who is handling the Black Star Line prosecution, by Agent,

particularly with a view of having RAkUS prosecuted for shooting

a Government witness. DR. EASON, however, was never legally

subpoenaed in this case. He came to the U. S. Attorney's office

voluntarily and made a atatenent, during the course of which it

developed that he would probably make an important witness against

GARVEY. in view of this, KMR. MATTUCK did not appear to look

with favor upon auh prosecution. The only other possible use of

the RAEUS matter in this case vould be as material for cross-examin-

ation of the defendants, principally GAAVEY, if, when all the facts

are in our possession, they reflect upon the witnesses' credibility.

Such matters, of course, will be handled by the U. S. Attorney

and hie decision as to their value in the case will necessarily be

final.

Subsequent to the telegram quoted above, the following

telegrams were received at the New York office:

1923 FEB 26
DE&TROIT ICH

H. J. BRENNAN
PARK ROW BLDG NEMYORK NY

RE EAU RAMUS HEARING WRIT HABEAS CObvUS iOSTEONED
UNTIL TUESDAY T20N AK REASON POSWOiNM1 T DETROIT
POLICE HAVE WIRED NalZORLEANS OL0iCE RQUBESING
IIFO I1ATION AS .2O WHY E. CHARiGE ABANDON
11 FAVOR CHARGE NDl1IG AGAINST HIM IN NEUTORKCITY

H.ESSLAR."



N. Y. File a-E18-E.3

RE: U.S. vs. KMCUS GARY2Y, et. al. 3-9-Z3 3MOTIEZA J. DAVIS.

1923 FEB 27

DETROIT LICE

E 3 BRENNAN

2A1-(.&hO1 21DG NEWYORK NY

ESAU hAkUS STOP HA1EAS CORFUS WRIT HEARING
-1ST2NED UNTIL ARCH FIRST STOP DETROIT

kOWLICA 14uaElIk WHIS OF EO RLEC blaAVS POLICE
HAVING HEARING ON ±iALUS THAT CITY F.&BRUARY
28th STOZ DETROIT kULICE HAVE EACESSAIRY
1 W YORK PAkERS ARE AWAITING KESUR S OF
EWORLANS HEARING.

HESSLiR.*

DECODED TELGRA (W.W. #1024)

WASHiNG2ON DC FE3 27 3:1E B

BRENNAN

DETROIT OFFICE WIRES ESAU RALUS HEARING
ON HABEAS GOiljS POSTONED UNTIL TODAY REASON
FOR 10S210NJANT DTROIT POLICE REQUESTIU
I.OBA70-j1 L AS TO WHY MURDER CHARGE ABANDONED
1b) FAVOR CHARGE 23NDING AGAIIST RAIUS NEW YORK
STO THIS FOR YOUR INFORMATION STOP TWOU

BURNS."

DECODED PSTAL TELEGRAE #296

WASH DC FEB 28-1923
2.30 al

BHANNAN

FOLLOWING TELEGRVI& REUZIVED FROM NEW ORLEANS
QUOTE R ESAU RAMUS XO2 STATE DISTRICT
APT IM^Y HAS AZR^EED TO CAL S^CIA hl. m es



N. Y. File P- 14

: U. s. vs. MARCUZ GARVEY, et. al. T3-9-23 IORTflR J. DAVIS.

CODE WAST4RN UNION TELECRA1 (1390)

i iES OB.LANS LA
ACH 1&,23

BRiENNAW
FARIK ROW BLDG NYORK NY

FOLLtJOGING TELEGRAM SNT DE20IT
QUOT"A STATES GRAND JUBY TODAY
INDIC2dD ESAU RAMUS FOR
lU-M& R OLICE DEPARTMENT" ROIE
COGE1UNICATA BY IPZA WITH CHIEP OF
kOLICA DETROIT UNQUOTE.

SHANT2ON.

CODE WI~i"EIRN UIION TTLAGRA (1Z38)

M-7 GRLEANS LA
)AARCH 6 19E3

Lept. Justice
NA14 YORK NY

POLICE DEPARTMENT0NT ORL3ANS INFORED M3

THAT THA2Y RCIVATD TEL&GHARMi BC DiTROIT
TO EFFacT THAT RAEUS HAD B!EEE BOUND OVER
UNTIL NINTH PENDING ACTION NET OGiLEANS
STO CHIEF OF .OLICE IN.VW1D 10 THAT H3
WOULD NOT EXTRADITt& DUE TO H.&AVY COST CASE
DROL2TED H37RE NOTIFY WASHINGTON

SHAETON.w

" DECODED WESTERN UNION 726 DETROIT 3-7-L3
R:: ASAU RMLUS DETROIT POLICE JUST RECEIVED
ADVICE FRGE NEg ORLEANS POLICE THAT THSY WILL
NOT EXT;ADIT, ALTHOUGH 2H.&Y HOLD INDIO ENT
FOR MURDER LOCAL POLICE NOW HOLDING ELD FOR
N'W YORK OLICA AND R1EQU&ST RUSH TRADITION

PROCiEDINGS AND C0K AFTER PISONZ.

HESSLER."



No Y. FILEE* * #5

R": U. S. ve* -uROUS GA2VY, et. al. 3-9-U OSTIE J. DAVIS.

On the 7th of Iarch, Agent interviewed Lieut* G3GAN, Bomb Squad,

Police Headquarters, who advised that the Detroit police had wired them

and stated the New Orleans police had refused to extradite Ranus, and

that he was now being held on the Rew York warrant* Lieut. GDGAN

stated that extradition proceedings were in process here and the

necessary papers will go forward probably today or tomorrow (KIarch 7th

or 8th).

As matters now stand, we are back to the original

suggestion of AssiSt. U. S. Attorney MKATTUCK, which was to have

RA uS brought to New York so that he may'be questioned regarding

LARCUS GARV.3Y and other defendants in this case. police officials

here have promised that in view of RAUSt past record they will

request prohibitive bail so that he will not effect his release .

The case against him in the New York courts, I understand, is a

strong one, and aggregate sentences on the three charges against him

should total about twenty years.

I would request of the New Orleans office that, if

practicable, they forward this office tbe originals or copies of

the evidence seized by the local police during the raids conducted

at the U.N.I.A. heauguarters there fcr the purpose of determining

whether or not any of it would be usable in the mail fraud case

pending here* Also, Iwould ask that they forward the names and

addresses of any persons located during the RAMUS investigation in

New Orleans who would appear to make good and willing witnesses for

the Government in connection with that charge - sach as vict ima It0



- ( N. Y. File H-218-

RAT: e.S. vs. MAROUS GARVEY, et al. 3-9-3 V AODF,1M J. DAVISo

purchased large amounts of stock upon promises of reward in the %Vayo

dividends, etc., or others who may have heard speeches of any of the

defendants (GARVEY, GARCIA, THOPSON and TOBIAS) in which such

promises were made, or who may have received correspondence and

circulars from the BLACK STAR LINE or the U.N.I.A. through the

mails containing statements of an incriminating nature.

I might add that yesterday Agent AMOS and the writer

interviewed CLIFFORD S. 3tBNE, now thancellor of the U.N.I.A., who

admitted to agents that during November, 1%,21 upon the personal

request of MARCUS GARVE&Y, he (BOLGINE) drew and paid to ESAU RAKUS

a check for $100 in exchange for a U.N.I.A. parent Body Loan bond;

upon this occasion, BOURNE states GARVEY and ENISS EID AITOS,

CGARVY'S Secretary, told him that "they wanted the chsk right -.aay

as the man (RAMUS) was leaving for New Orleana." BOUR-NK s states

that the cancelled check is now part of the records of his office;

the check was drawn on the U.N.I.A. parent body acccaunt at the

Chelsea changee Bank, 136th St. & 7th Ave*, New York*

agent will furnish to the offices interested such

further information as is obtained.

Continued.
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T4ENGRAMM RECEIVE

New Orleans, La.

Maroh 12, 19Z3

BURNS,

Washington

Two. Telegram received re Esau Ramus. States Attorney

Marr and Suxpt Police Maloney states positively no thnds

either in Sheriff's office or police Department with, <~ --. ~-

which to extradite subject therefore impossible to

affect his transfer.

1: 31 P.M.

Reed 1; 35 H.B.

Shanton
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200 . 13ru. Str., but aoite

held EAt the home of

to the bad: wec th er , not

ma,.- ers -,,p)earea ta-hold a ieting, -The next regulax ree-t-ing-

be held at the scme r1w on Pr i.C-li ifi E ht :Leco 7tho

D~E~~COPY Sol~

B' fIURq,1'-I
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

R1On~RDIT-D & mDTZ-XEDI

OPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO

SYOAI

FIXE5 NO.

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
DEC 1 1 1923

DEPARMENTOF J 7STICE

ROUTED TO IE

PIOCWER ____

e(2)

S~vh~yk~k 'I T - Pu04W

5E~2i ~(~V) 74

9

A

I

A

Gr ace

en oug

Will J

19230

*2

~

I
I D?1?$L4EQ

REFERENCE cc

;a . .(46

-f- I _I69oovmt. USNI ry wV140 t"Wa



Instructions receive
Case originated at N5

.om Special Agent in Charge, Ed
ork.

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

Nov. 25th to
New Yor1,_N.Y. le.3,1923. Dec. 2nd, 1923.

TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

REPORT MADE BY

James

RE: U. S. vs. Mkrcus GARVEY, et 1&1: Violation Sec. #215 U.S..C.
(Using the mails to defraud*)

FACTS DEVELOPED

At New York, N.Y.

Agent spent part of his time during the above period reading

the minutes of the trial of U. S. v. MARCUS GARVEY, and correcting the proposed

ti1

comINusD.

GLLMLO & 1

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACJ

[E~TED copy SENT&4?
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nstrue tions received ( Special Agent in Charge, Edwr

'ase .riginated at New Ac.
ORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

__ New York,N.Y. ov. 28,1923. Nov. 28,1923. Janes E._Amos.
TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE

RE: U. S. vs. MRCUS GARVEY, et al:

FACTS DEVELOPED

At2'New Yo rk. N.

Violation Sec. #215 U.S.C.C.
(Using the mails to defraud*)

C, <'

In connection with the above matter, Agent proceeded to the

U.S.Court, where GEORGE GORDON BATTIE, representing MARCUS GARVEY, requested

an extension of time in the MARCUS GARVEY appeal case, and JUDGE MACK extended

the time until December 31st, 1923.
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